

ABFSE Directory 2024

Accredited Programs

Committees

ABFSE Educator Organizations

Professional Association Members

State Regulatory Agencies

The ABFSE is recognized by the U S Department of Education and the

Council for Higher Education Accreditation as the accreditor of college and university programs in Funeral Service and/or Mortuary Science Education in the United States

The American Board of Funeral Service Education is organized for educational purposes in the interest of the public and of the funeral service profession. Its purpose is to cooperate with all groups and agencies having an interest in the advancement of the principles and standards of funeral service education.

The *Mission of ABFSE* is to advance funeral service education and practice through high standards that prepare students for careers.

ABFSE accredits programs at the associate and bachelor's degree levels. Several Diploma and Certificate programs that require a minimum of sixty (60) credits are also accredited by ABFSE.

Accreditation is for programs and institutions that meet the established accreditation standards. ABFSE accreditation standards meet the expectations of the US Department of Education and CHEA.

Some institutions with accredited programs also offer certificate programs designed to meet the licensing requirements of the state in which the institution operates. Such programs may or may not meet the licensing requirements of other states.

ABFSE accredits programs and institutions. Students may graduate from an accredited program, but individual students are not accredited.

Graduates of ABFSE programs typically take licensing examinations. Those examinations are not administered by ABFSE.

Table of Contents

History	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	6
Membership		9
The Future		11
Directory Information	•••••	12
ALABAMA Jefferson State Community College - Funeral Service Education Program		13
ARIZONAChandler-Gilbert Community College – Mortuary Science Program		14
ARKANSAS		15
Arkansas State University – Mountain Home Funeral Science Program	16	
CALIFORNIAAmerican River College – Funeral Service Education		17
Cypress College – Mortuary Science Department	19	
COLORADOArapahoe Community College – Mortuary Science Program		20
CONNECTICUT		21
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA University of District of Columbia Community College – Mortuary Science Program		23
FLORIDAFlorida State College at Jacksonville – Funeral Service Program		24
Miami Dade College – Funeral Service Education Program	25	
St. Petersburg College – Funeral Services Program	26	
GEORGIA		27
Columbus Technical College – Funeral Service Education	29	
Ogeechee Technical College – Funeral Service Education	30	
ILLINOIS		31
Malcolm X College – Mortuary Science Program		
Southern Illinois University – Mortuary Science and Funeral Service		
Worsham College of Mortuary Science		
INDIANA		35
Ivy Tech Community College-Central Indiana – Mortuary Science Program		
Mid-America College of Funeral Service	36	
Vincennes University – Funeral Service Education Program	38	
IOWA Des Moines Area Community College-Mortuary Science Program		39

KANSASKansas City Kansas Community College-Mortuary Science Department		40
LOUISIANA Delgado Community College-Funeral Service Education		41
MARYLANDCommunity College of Baltimore County-Catonsville – Mortuary Science Program		42
MASSACHUSETTSCape Cod Community College-Funeral Service Program		43
FINE Mortuary College-Funeral Service	44	
North Shore Community College-Funeral Service Program	45	
MICHIGAN		46
Wayne State University-Mortuary Science Program		
MINNESOTA	47	
MISSISSIPPI East Mississippi Community College-Funeral Service Technology		48
Northwest Mississippi Community College-Funeral Service Technology Program	50	
MISSOURISt. Louis Community College at Forest Park-Funeral Service Education		51
NEW JERSEYEastwick College-Funeral Service Program		52
Mercer County Community College-Funeral Service Curriculum		
NEW YORK		54
American Academy McAllister Institute of Funeral Service Education	54	
Hudson Valley Community College-Mortuary Science Department	55	
Nassau Community College-Mortuary Science Department	56	
State University of New York at Canton-Funeral Services Administration Program		
NORTH CAROLINAFayetteville Technical Community College-Funeral Service Education		58
OHIO Cincinnati College of Mortuary Science	59	
OKLAHOMAUniversity of Central Oklahoma-Funeral Service		60
OREGON		61
PENNSYLVANIA		62
Pittsburgh Institute of Mortuary Science	63	
SOUTH CAROLINAPiedmont Technical College-Funeral Service Education		64
TENNESSEE		65

Southwest Tennessee Community College -Funeral Service Program	66	
TEXAS		67
Commonwealth Institute of Funeral Service		
Dallas Institute of Funeral Service	68	
Northeast Texas Community College-Funeral Service Education	69	
San Antonio College-Mortuary Science Program	70	
UTAH		71
Salt Lake Community College-Mortuary Science Program		
VIRGINIA Brightpoint Community College-Funeral Services Program (formerly John Tyler CC)		72
Tidewater Community College-Funeral Service Program	73	
WASHINGTON		74
Lake Washington Institute of Technology-Funeral Service Education	74	
WISCONSIN		75
Milwaukee Area Technical College-West Campus- Funeral Service Program		
Programs in Candidacy		
Officers of the American Board of Funeral Service Education		
Executive Committee		78
Committee on Accreditation		79
Accreditation Liaison Committee		80
Scholarship Committee		80
Curriculum Committee		81
National Board Exam Liaison Committee		82
Program Committee		82
By Laws Committee		83
College and University Council		83
Other ABFSE Organizations		83
National Associated Colleges of Mortuary Science (NACMS)		
ABFSE Member Organizations		84
ABFSE Public Members		
Additional Information		85

History

The American Board of Funeral Service Education began as the Joint Committee on Mortuary Education (Joint Committee). It was established by joint resolutions of the National Funeral Directors Association (NFDA), the Conference of Funeral Service Examining Boards of the United States (renamed the International Conference of Funeral Service Examining Boards in 1998 - ICFSEB) and with the concurrence of the associations of schools and colleges offering funeral service education.

The Joint Committee was composed of three (3) representatives appointed by NFDA, three (3) representatives appointed by the Conference (and designated as that association's accreditation committee), and three (3) representatives of the schools and colleges.

Language in the original constitution (Article II) stated, the Joint Committee "shall make and enforce its rules and regulations governing its procedure and conduct, and [it] shall formulate and promulgate and enforce rules and regulations setting up standards concerning the schools and colleges teaching mortuary science."

Article V of the same constitution stated, "the power to accredit schools and colleges of mortuary science shall be vested in the Conference of Funeral Service Examining Boards of the United States, Inc.," with the further provision that "schools and colleges of mortuary science shall have the right of appeal from decisions of the accreditation committee of the Conference of Funeral Service Examining Boards of the United States, Inc. to the appellate board of the Joint Committee on Mortuary Education. Rules and procedures for the appellate board shall be promulgated by the Joint Committee on Mortuary Education."

In 1959, the name of the Joint Committee on Mortuary Education was changed to the American Board of Funeral Service Education.

In 1962, authority for accreditation of funeral service institutions/programs was transferred from The Conference to the American Board of Funeral Service Education (ABFSE). The ABFSE has continued that function since, serving as the only organized accrediting agency in the United States in the field of funeral service/ mortuary science education.

In keeping with the principle of accreditation by peers, the ABFSE amended its constitution and by-laws in 1970 to provide for the establishment of a Commission on Schools within the framework of a restructured American Board of Funeral Service Education.

As a result thereof, Article VI of the Constitution of the American Board provides that, "the function of the Commission shall be:

- 1. to prepare for and certify to the American Board criteria and procedures for accreditation;
- 2. to receive reports of the Standards and Criteria committee and to certify to the American Board those schools that meet such criteria and are to be accredited; and
- 3. to establish, in cooperation with the American Board, appellate procedures on accreditation certifications of the Commission.

The American Board shall accept the certifications of the Commission and make official statements of accreditation."

In 1978, in response to recommendations made by the U.S. Office of Education, the American Board of Funeral Service Education changed the Commission on Schools to an autonomous and self-perpetuating standing committee of the Board and renamed it the Committee on Accreditation (COA).

The American Board of Funeral Service Education has been recognized by the U.S. Dept. of Education (formerly the U.S. Office of Education) as the sole accrediting agency in funeral service and mortuary science education since 1972 and the American Board was accepted into the Council on Postsecondary Accreditation (COPA) in 1988 as a member of its Assembly of Specialized Accrediting Bodies. In 1993, COPA became the Council on Recognition of Postsecondary Accreditation (CORPA) which continued recognition of the ABFSE. Since 1997, ABFSE has also been recognized by the Council for Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA), which replaced CORPA.

In 2011, the CHEA renewed ABFSE COA status as a recognized accreditor for a ten (10) year period. The continuing recognition process required ABFSE to submit interim reports to CHEA in 2015 and 2018. In 2019 the CHEA policy revision changed the maximum recognition period to seven (7) years. In March 2022, ABFSE COA received recognition renewal for the maximum period of seven (7) years.

In 1987, the curriculum of the American Board of Funeral Service Education received a complete review, and a new policy was instituted implementing annual reviews to ensure that each course outline would be updated at least every five (5) years. In 1988 and again in 1995, the Accreditation and Policy Manual was extensively rewritten and updated to incorporate changes recommended by USDE, CORPA, and ABFSE members. Additional revisions and editorial changes have occurred on an annual basis since then.

In 1995, all Standards of Accreditation were reviewed and updated by the Committee on Accreditation and provisions were instituted for regular future reviews every five (5) years. The most recent review was 2023-2024 with the updated standards to take effect January 1, 2025. The next comprehensive review will occur during 2027-2028.

By 1995, ABFSE membership included forty-two (42) accredited college and university programs in Funeral Service and Mortuary Science Education, with four (4) additional programs in Candidacy (i.e. the process of applying for accreditation).

At the April 2002 Annual Meeting, ABFSE approved a new Constitution and By-Laws which included provisions for membership additional funeral service organizations. The National Funeral Directors and Morticians Association was admitted to full membership in September 2002. In 2009, the International Cemetery, Cremation and Funeral Association (ICCFA) became a member. Cremation Association of North America was approved for membership in 2017. ICCFA withdrew from membership in May 2018.

In June 2008, the National Advisory Committee on Institutional Quality and Integrity (NACIQI) of the U.S. Department of Education began their lengthy process of recognition of the ABFSE. In December of 2010, the U.S. Secretary of Education granted continued recognition to ABFSE for the full period of five (5) years.

During 2015, ABFSE completed the re-recognition petition for the US Department of Education and appeared before NACIQI once again. Five (5) year recognition renewal was granted by the US Secretary of Education. In 2020, ABFSE initiated the next five (5) year recognition renewal process and received approval in June 2021. The next re-recognition process was initiated in 2023 with an anticipated completion date in Spring 2026.

The Committee on Accreditation (COA) voting membership to twelve (12) when it welcomed a representative from the Cremation Association of North America in October 2024. Voting members of COA consist of seven (7) educators, three (3) industry representatives and two (2) public members.

Institutions accredited by ABFSE must offer a program at the associate degree level or higher, [or its equivalent (i.e., sixty (60) semester credits of a prescribed curriculum] and meet the required standards of the ABFSE. The Standards and associated policies are available on the ABFSE website (https://www.abfse.org/docs/standards.pdf). They may also be accessed and downloaded by clicking on "ABFSE Standards" from the drop-down menu under "Accreditation". The current accreditation standards took effect January 1, 2020. Updated standards take effect January 1, 2025

Interested parties are invited to submit written comments concerning the qualifications for accreditation or candidacy of any listed program. Comments received will be considered by the Committee on Accreditation as part of its regular program review.

Robert C. Smith III
Executive Director
American Board of Funeral Service Education
992 Mantua Pike, Suite 108
Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097
Phone: (816) 233-3747 FAX: (856) 579-7354

E-mail: exdir@abfse.org Web: <u>www.abfse.org</u>



Membership

The membership of ABFSE today consists of the funeral service education programs and colleges and professional organizations. The membership includes the following:

Fifty-eight (58) accredited programs and institutions (as of October 2024) National Funeral Directors Association National Funeral Directors and Morticians Association Cremation Association of North America

Funeral Service Institutions

Data for 2023 was collected from fifty-eight (58) accredited programs or institutions; forty-six (46) programs are offered in public multi-purpose institutions and twelve (12) programs in private institutions. Ten (10) of the programs are provided by single purpose colleges specializing only in funeral service. The fifty-eight (58) institutions offered a total of fifty-three (53) associate degrees, seven (7) baccalaureate degrees and five (5) accredited certificates and/or diplomas. Fifty-one (51) of the accredited programs offer some Distance Education and almost fifty percent (50%) of graduates completed more than half of their courses via the distance modality. Forty-eight percent (48%) of the accredited programs offer an option to complete funeral service education on a part-time basis. Five (5) institutions offer an option for Bachelor degree completion in a funeral service related field after completion of the accredited associate degree.

Funeral Service Students

Over the past several decades, there have been significant changes in the profiles of both the institutions offering funeral service education and the students studying to become funeral directors/embalmers.

Three (3) generations ago, funeral service education was offered almost exclusively by private institutions and virtually 100% of the students were male and, for the most part, sons of funeral homeowners. Over ninety percent (90%) of the students were white. Most programs offered a one-year (or less) diploma or a certificate.

In 2023 there were 6,954 students enrolled in funeral service education. Approximately 3,072 new students entered the accredited programs operating in thirty-three (33) states and the District of Columbia.

Today's graduates are seventy-four percent (74%) female. White students make up approximately sixty-eight percent (68%) of total graduates while African American students constitute about seventeen percent (17%). Approximately eleven percent (11%) are of Hispanic heritage. Less than thirteen percent (12.7%) of graduates are related to someone in funeral service and about six percent (6%) report the relative to be a parent.

Average student age is not identified in ABFSE statistics. However, in 2023, forty-six percent (46%) of new enrollees were age twenty-five (25) or less and forty percent (40%) were ages 26-40. Twenty-six percent (26%) of new students entered funeral service education with a high school education and about twenty percent (20.3%) had a Bachelor degree, Master's degree or

higher upon matriculation. Thirty-three percent (33%) entered funeral service education with an associate degree or higher (but not a BA/BS).

The Future

The American Board of Funeral Service Education has experienced substantial change in the past decade. As the funeral service profession continues to evolve, new approaches will be reflected in the education of future students and ABFSE programs and institutions will continue to provide high quality education to students desiring to enter this important and respected profession.

Funeral Service education and accreditation activity was not immune to the Covid-19 pandemic. Educators in all aspects of academic life were forced to pivot to virtual delivery. In 2022, face-to-face instruction and accreditation site visits resumed.

However, a growing number of institutions are seeking approval to deliver their accredited funeral service program(s) via distance education on a permanent basis.

Directory Information

The Directory on the following pages includes contact information, accreditation decision summaries and some outcomes data including NBE results for each program. The National Board Examination (NBE) is the licensing standard in most states. The test is administered in two parts – Arts and Sciences. The following explanations also apply:

- Total enrolled = all students currently enrolled in the funeral service/mortuary science program as reported by the program/institution.
- # of new students & # of grads indicates the number in the designated calendar year.
- Timely Grad = Timely graduation, defined as the number of graduates completing the program in 1½ times designated program length.
- Graduation Rate = represents the cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)
- Did not finish = left before completing the program.
- Employment data is based upon graduate responses. 'No response' falls in the not employed category. Employment is counted within 6 months of graduation.
- Overall % employed includes employment in any field, (not just funeral service) and continuing education.
- Employed in funeral service means employed in a funeral service related field within 6 months of graduation (or continuing education).

For additional information see Standard 10 or contact the ABFSE Office.

ALABAMA

Jefferson State Community College - Funeral Service Education Program

2601 Carson Road

Birmingham, AL 35215

Venus NR Smith, Program Coordinator

Phone: (205) 856-7841

Email: vriley@jeffersonstate.edu

FAX: (205) 856-7804

Web: www.jeffersonstate.edu/fse

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education – YES Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Jefferson State

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
Year	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	68	68	30	17/30	81%	25	100%	100%
2022	71	71	28	14/28	94%	27	100%	100%
2021	56	56	19	11/19	77%	26	100%	100%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Jefferson State

Arts	Arts Takers				T
2023	30	77%	78%	2023	
2022	20	80%	69%	2022	
2021	21	62%	68%	2021	

Caionaga	Talvana	School	National Pass Rate	
Sciences	Takers	Pass Rate		
2023	28	61%	69%	
2022	19	68%	64%	
2021	18	44%	57%	

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science Degree - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 1976/Last comprehensive review 2018/Next comprehensive review 2025

Re-accreditation: October 2018 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decision: October 2018 - re-accredit with no stipulations.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

ARIZONA

Chandler-Gilbert Community College - Mortuary Science Program

7440 East Tahoe Avenue

Mesa, AZ 85212

Donna Backhaus, Program Director

Phone: (480) 988-8503

Email: donna.backhaus@cgc.edu

FAX: (480) 988-8520

Web: https://www.cgc.edu/degrees-certificates/mortuary-science

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science Distance Education - Yes (First year, General Education only)

Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Chandler-Gilbert

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
Year	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	28	28	26	26/26	90%	3	85%	77%
2022	29	29	19	19/19	83%	6	100%	95%
2021	23	23	31	31/31	89%	4	97%	87%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Chandler-Gilbert

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	
2023	15	67%	78%	
2022	19	68%	69%	
2021	16	56%	68%	

Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate		
2023	17	65%	69%		
2022	20	65%	64%		
2021	18	44%	57%		

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1997/Last comprehensive review 2021/Next comprehensive review Spring 2028 Re-accreditation: October 2021 for period of seven (7) years. (virtual)

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2016 recognized institutional name change from Mesa Community College to Chandler-Gilbert Community College via Substantive Change process.

-October 2021 - Re-accredited with stipulation to address assessment (Standard 10) including evidence that assessment data is being used for program improvement. Evidence is to include results of current graduate and employer surveys and advisory board meetings.

Program was recognized for a candid comprehensive review during the self study process which led to program improvements and for the dedication of the program director.

(In person virtual visit follow up required)

(In-person virtual visit follow-up required)

- -April 2022 Receipt of assessment plan is acknowledged with the recommendation to utilize the Advisory Board and provide Advisory Board minutes with the next ABFSE Annual Report. In person site visit is required as follow-up to 2021 virtual visit.
- -March 2023-Satisfactory completion of in-person follow-up visit.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

ARKANSAS

University of Arkansas Hope-Texarkana

Funeral Service Program

P.O. Box 140

Hope, AR 71802

Brad Sheppard, Program Director

Phone: (870) 722-8523

Email: brad.sheppard@uaht.edu

FAX: (870) 722-8511

Web: https://www.uaht.edu/academics/aas-funeral-service.php

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education – YES Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - University of Arkansas

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	28	17	11	11/11	50%	2	100%	91%
2022	94	22	12	12/12	48%	6	100%	83%
2021	64	25	9	9/9	75%	3	100%	89%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - University of Arkansas

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	10	100%	78%	2023	10	100%	69%
2022	11	55%	69%	2022	11	73%	64%
2021	9	67%	68%	2021	11	55%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 1997/Last comprehensive review 2018/Next comprehensive review 2025 Re-accreditation: April 2018 for period of 7 years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2019accepted assessment plan; no additional action is necessary.

-June 2021 - COA approved the delivery of the accredited program via distance education.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Arkansas State University - Mountain Home Funeral Science Program

1600 South College Street Mountain Home, AR 72653 Jeffrey Hicks, Program Director

Phone: (870) 508-6164 Email: jhicks@asumh.edu Web: www.funeralscience.com

Distance Education - YES (selected Arkansas locations only)

Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Arkansas State University-Mountain Home

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	8	8	10	9/9	90%	0	100%	100%
2022	20	13	4	4/4	100%	3	100%	100%
2021								

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Arkansas State University-Mountain Home

	Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	Nationa Pass Ra
	2023	9	67%	78%	2023	9	56%	69%
Ī	2022	11	36%	69%	2022	12	42%	64%
	2021			68%	2021			57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Initial Accreditation 2022/Last comprehensive review 2022/Next comprehensive review 2025 Most recent Accreditation decisions:

- -October 2020 Candidacy application accepted allowing the candidacy process to begin.
- -June 2021- Candidacy status approved.
- -April 2022 Initial Accreditation granted with no stipulations. Initial Accreditation is for a period of three (3) years. COA acknowledged the long-standing commitment of the program Advisory Committee, the development of the program assessment plan and efforts to add a second full-time faculty member.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

CALIFORNIA

American River College – Funeral Service Education

4700 College Oak Drive Sacramento, CA 95841

Valarie M. Rose, Program Coordinator

Phone: (916) 484-8145

Email: rosev@arc.losrios.edu

FAX: (916) 484-8030

Web: www.arc.losrios.edu/academics/programs-and-majors/funeral-service-education

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Science Distance Education - Yes (less than 50% of program)

Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - American River

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	45	33	14	14/14	100%	0	100%	100%
2022	56	21	35	35/35	100%	0	100%	97%
2021	53	39	28	28/28	100%	1	96%	93%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS – American River

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	21	76%	78%
2022	25	56%	69%
2021	9	78%	68%

Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate		
2023	22	64%	69%		
2022	25	52%	64%		
2021	11	45%	57%		

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Science - Funeral Service Education

Initial Accreditation 2002/Last comprehensive review 2021/Next comprehensive review 2028.

Re-accreditation: April 2015 for seven (7) years with Focus Visit to review compliance with Standard 6 (recordkeeping) and Standard 11 (aims and objectives assessment).

Most Recent Accreditation decisions: October 2018 – approved Focus Visit report confirming Standard 6 and Standard 11 compliance.

-April 2022 – 'Probation' status; current accreditation continued while probation concerns are addressed.

Probation status requires the following issues to be addressed by March 1, 2023:

- Provide evidence that program records are effectively maintained including appropriate institutional oversight policies to ensure maintenance and continuity in the event of personnel changes.
- Ensure consistent documentation and record-keeping for mandatory evaluation of student competencies in embalming and funeral directing.
- Update agreements for use of off-campus instructional sites.
- Provide evidence that a documented assessment plan is in place to measure program effectiveness and to implement necessary improvements.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

- Provide evidence that all deficiencies cited in the prior comprehensive review and site visit have been addressed.
 - In addition, the program must assure that the program website and publicly distributed materials have a uniform message including the proper accreditation statement.
- -December 2022 Completed in person site visit as follow-up to December 2021 virtual visit.
- -April 2023 Probation status resolved. Returned to 'Good Standing'. Focus visit will be scheduled when the program completes the anticipated move into new facilities.

Cypress College – Mortuary Science Department

9200 Valley View Street Cypress, CA 90630

Jolena Grande, Department Coordinator

Phone: (714) 484-7278

Email: jgrande@cypresscollege.edu

FAX: (714) 484-7417

Web: www.cypresscollege.edu/academics/divisions-special-programs/health-science/mortuary-science

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Science

Distance Education- NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Cypress College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	134	57	31	25/31	54%	14	90%	84%
2022	148	64	33	26/33	52%	26	91%	79%
2021	152	23	39	29/39	59%	28	90%	87%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Cypress College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Scie
2023	32	88%	78%	20
2022	33	91%	69%	202
2021	37	92%	68%	202

Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	33	91%	69%
2022	32	97%	64%
2021	37	97%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1946/Last comprehensive review 2020/Next comprehensive review 2027

Re-accreditation: May 2020 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: May 2020 re-accreditation with no stipulations; important factors in the decision were the dedicated administration, faculty, staff, advisory board and loyal alumni base, availability of support resources including off-campus clinical sites, proactive efforts to meet employer's needs and an exemplary assessment plan.

- -October 2023 Probation as result of non-compliance with Standard 10.5.2 graduation rates less than 60%.
- -April 2024 Probation response accepted. Probation continues awaiting results for Standard 10.5.2 improvement plan.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

COLORADO

Arapahoe Community College – Mortuary Science Program

5900 S. Santa Fe Drive Littleton, CO 80160

Faith Haug, Program Director

Phone: (303) 797-5954

Email: faith.haug@arapahoe.edu

Web: www.arapahoe.edu/departments-and-programs/a-z-programs/mortuary-science

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education – YES Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION – Arapahoe Community College

	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
Year	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	119	57	43	43/43	97%	2	91%	91%
2022	115	47	41	41/41	95%	5	98%	90%
2021	105	51	32	32/32	91%	3	84%	81%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Arapahoe Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate		Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	31	90%	78%		2023	31	94%	69%
2022	31	55%	69%	Ī	2022	31	58%	64%
2021	23	61%	68%		2021	23	65%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1997/Last comprehensive review 2017/Next comprehensive review 2024

Re-accreditation: April 2018 for period of 7 years with no stipulations

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2019 – program to submit comprehensive assessment plan populated with data by September 1, 2019.

- -April 2020 accepted progress report with updated assessment plan.
- -June 2021 Program on Administrative Probation during search for new program director. (Standard 1.8)
- -August 2021 Program returns to good standing; Administrative Probation conditions satisfied. (Interim Program Director named.)
- -August 2022 new Program Director assumes responsibilities.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

CONNECTICUT

Goodwin University - Funeral Service Program

One Riverside Drive Building: 417 Main Street East Hartford, CT 06118

Jesse M. Gomes, Program Director

Phone: (860) 913-2189

Email: jgomes@goodwin.edu

Web: www.goodwin.edu/majors/funeral-service
Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Science

Distance Education – NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Goodwin University

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	45	31	10	10/10	100%	0	100%	100%
2022	51	31	17	16/17	87%	2	94%	88%
2021	47	18	11	10/11	100%	0	73%	73%

Note: Class of 2019 graduates had option to be considered graduates of Lincoln or Goodwin; 2019 New Enrollees at Goodwin will graduate 2020 or 2021.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Goodwin University

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Science
2023	22	86%	78%	2023
2022	10	40%	69%	2022
2021	6	33%	68%	2021

Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	
2023	22	77%	69%	
2022	8	38%	64%	
2021	4	0%	57%	

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Lincoln Re-accreditation: April 2015 for period of seven (7) years. Accredited program transferred to Goodwin College effective January 2019.

Initial Program Accreditation 2021 as Goodwin College, successor to Lincoln College /Last comprehensive review 2024/Next comprehensive review 2031

Re-accreditation: October 2024 for a period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2021 - Initial Accreditation for the Goodwin University Funeral Service program following the transfer from Lincoln College.

- -April 2022 COA reviewed and accepted the program assessment plan. An updated plan will be required with the next ABFSE Annual Report.
- -June 2022 in-person follow-up to virtual re-accreditation visit.
- -October 2024 Re-accreditation for a period of seven (7) years.

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

^{*2020} results still attributed to Lincoln College

LINCOLN COLLEGE OF NEW ENGLAND -MORTUARY SCIENCE PROGRAM

Closed effective December 31, 2018. The accredited Mortuary Science degree program transferred to Goodwin College in January 2019. Students completing the degree program prior to June 1, 2019 will earn the degree from Lincoln College of New England.

Lincoln College of New England graduates can request transcripts via www.lincolntech.edu.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

University of District of Columbia Community College – Mortuary Science Program

5171 South Dakota Avenue NE, Office126

Washington, DC 20017

John Kirksey, Program Director

Phone: (202) 274-5651

Email: john.kirksey@udc.edu

Web: <u>www.udc.edu/cc/programs-majors/mortuary-science-aas</u> Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education - NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - University of District of Columbia

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	20	10	4	4/4	50%	1	100%	25%
2022	11	6	5	5/5	100%	0	100%	20%
2021	20	9	6	6/6	100%	1	100%	33%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - University of District of Columbia

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	6	33%	78%	2023	5	40%	69%
2022	1	0%	69%	2022	3	33%	64%
2021	4	60%	68%	2021	4	25%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 2018/Last comprehensive review 2021/Next comprehensive review 2028

Initial Accreditation granted: April 2019 for period of three (3) years with no stipulations. (Three-year accreditation is based on date of last comprehensive review.)

Re-accreditation: April 2022 Program reaccredited for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: Initial Accreditation approved during April 2019 meeting of COA effective to date of Candidacy approval in October 2018.

- -April 2022 -Program reaccredited for period of seven (7) years with requirement to submit an updated assessment plan by February 15, 2023. COA acknowledges the state-of-the-art facilities that support the program, diversity of the administration, opportunities for internal professional development and overall institutional support of the program. In person site visit is required as follow-up to 2021 virtual visit.
- -October 2022 -Follow-up visit completed.
- -April 2024 Assessment plan updates must be provided by September 1, 2024.
- -October 2024 updated assessment plan accepted.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

FLORIDA

Florida State College at Jacksonville - Funeral Service Program

4501 Capper Road Jacksonville, FL 32218

Howard Beckham, Program Director

Phone: (904) 766-6622

Email: howard.beckham@fscj.edu

FAX: (904) 766-5573

Web: www.fscj.edu/academics/areas-of-study/health-human-services/funeral-services-as

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Science

Distance Education - Yes Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Florida State College at Jacksonville

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	40	21	11	10/11	79%	2	100%	100%
2022	32	18	8	7/8	62%	5	100%	100%
2021	26	14	8	7/8	100%	0	100%	88%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Florida State College at Jacksonville

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	9	56%	78%	2023	4	75%	69%
2022	4	75%	69%	2022	4	50%	64%
2021	9	89%	68%	2021	9	56%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Science - Funeral Service

Initial Accreditation 2003/Last comprehensive review 2021/Next comprehensive review 2028.

Re-accreditation: October 2021 current accreditation extend to April 2022 to address probation issues.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2021 – Probation. Topics to be addressed for April 2022 include evidence of compliant curriculum distribution (Standard 5.4), evidence of compliant assessment efforts (Standard 10), consistent presentation of program and admissions information (Standard 9.1), and consistent use of case reports (Standard 5.4)

In person site visit is required as follow-up to 2021 virtual visit.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

⁻April 2022 – Probation issues satisfactorily addressed. Re-accreditation granted for a period of seven (7) years from last re-accreditation.

⁻October 2022 – Approved to offer the accredited program via Distance Education.

⁻January 2023 - Satisfactory completion of in-person follow-up visit.

Miami Dade College - Funeral Service Education Program

11380 N.W. 27th Avenue

Miami, FL 33167

Tanya Scotece, Program Coordinator

Phone: (305) 237-1244 Email: <u>tscotece@mdc.edu</u> FAX: (305) 237-8082

Web: https://www.mdc.edu/funeralservices/ Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Science

Distance Education - NO Part-time option available -Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Miami Dade College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	104	28	41	38/41	24%	0	83%	63%
2022	146	43	32	21/32	69%	1	100%	100%
2021	145	51	22	17/22	75%	15	100%	86%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Miami Dade College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	T
2023	29	48%	78%	2023	
2022	19	53%	69%	2022	
2021	19	42%	68%	2021	

Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	
22	45%	69%	
20	40%	64%	
13	38%	57%	
	22 20	Takers Pass Rate 22 45% 20 40%	

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 1981/Last comprehensive review 2020/Next comprehensive review 2027 Re-accreditation: May 2020 for period of 7 years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: May 2020 re-accreditation. Important factors in the decision were strong faculty leadership with supportive college administration and advisory board, a successful student-centered program, a high-quality learning experience and a commitment to assessment, program planning, development, and quality improvement.

- -October 2023 Accepted application for delivery of the accredited program via distance education. Approval is subject to a focus visit.
- -October 2024 program addressed multiple areas identified during 2024 focus visit. Additional follow-up visit still required for approval of distance education.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

St. Petersburg College – Funeral Services Program

7200 N. 66th Street

Pinellas Park, FL 33781

Kevin Davis, Program Director

Phone: (727) 341-3781

Email: davis.kevin@spcollege.edu

FAX: (727) 444-6625

Web: www.spcollege.edu/funeral

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Science

Distance Education—YES
Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - St. Petersburg College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	107	42	31	21/31	68%	7	100%	94%
2022	125	37	26	15/26	58%	11	100%	100%
2021	129	50	24	16/24	66%	12	100%	96%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - St. Petersburg College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	31	81%	78%	2023	20	75%	69%
2022	24	88%	69%	2022	22	73%	64%
2021	23	83%	68%	2021	28	71%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Science - Funeral Services

Initial Accreditation 1994/Last comprehensive review 2022/Next comprehensive review 2029

Re-accreditation: October 2015 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decision: Re-accredit April 2023 with acknowledgements of the dedicated program director and faculty, the overall level of institutional commitment to the program and the supportive Advisory Board.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

GEORGIA

Gupton-Jones College of Funeral Service

5141 Snapfinger Woods Drive

Decatur, GA 30035

Khadijah McDaniel, Program Director

Phone: (470) 574-4236

Email: kmcdaniel@pierce.edu

FAX: (770) 593-1891

Web: www.gupton-jones.edu

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science (AAS); Associate of Science in teach out status

Distance Education - YES

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Gupton-Jones College of Funeral Service

Year	Total enrolled	# of New Students	# of Grads	Timely Grad*	Graduation Rate**	Did not finish***	Overall % Employed	Employed In FS
2023	476	120	122	116/122	72%	59	69%	67%
2022	470	243	56	48/56	84%	179	86%	55%
2021	439	431	61	61/61	87%	170	92%	80%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - mid College of Funeral Service

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	101	68%	78%
2022	48	60%	69%
2021	59	54%	68%

Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	
2023	93	52%	69%	
2022	49	61%	64%	
2021	38	55%	57%	

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program and Institution Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Science - Funeral Service

Initial Accreditation 1969/Last comprehensive review 2021/Next comprehensive review 2028

Re-accreditation: October 2021 accreditation extended during Probation activity.

Most recent Accreditation decisions:

- -April 2020 final approval of distance education program.
- -October 2021 Probation. Topics to be addressed no later than October 2022 include: provide evidence of faculty training in on-line courses (Standard 6 and Appendix E); provide evidence of preceptor training (Standard 6.2.2); provide evidence of regular and substantive interaction in on-line courses (Standard 6 and Appendix E); provide evidence of affiliation agreements for each clinical site being utilized (Standard 7.2.4); demonstrate how course level assessment is used to improve student outcomes (Standard 10.2); demonstrate that student outcome data, complaint policies and stakeholder comments are reviewed (Standard 1.5); present a plan to improve student outcomes and clarify policy (Standards 1.5, 1.6, 5.3).
- -June 2022 Probation issues satisfied. Return to Good Standing.

Re-accreditation for period of seven (7) years from date of last accreditation.

Mid-cycle review will be scheduled in 2025.

Date of in-person follow-up to virtual visit will be determined.

-October 2022 – In-person follow-up visit completed.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

- -October 2023 Substantive Change approved to replace Associate of Science degree with AAS.
- -April 2024 Substantive Change accepted naming new Program Director.
- -June 2024 COA denied the application for a change in the institutional mission statement due to inaccurate documentation.
- -October 2024 Change in institutional mission statement approved.

Columbus Technical College – Funeral Service Education

928 Manchester Expressway

Columbus, GA 31904

Tyice Mills, Program Director

Phone: (706) 641-5630

Email: tdmills@columbustech.edu

FAX: ----

Web: https://www.columbustech.edu/academics/programs-of-study/division-of-business-

overview/funeral-service-education/

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education-NO

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Columbus Technical

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
Year	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	34	34	5	3/5	23%	2	100%	100%
2022	62	44	1	1/1	100%	8	100%	100%
2021	33	28	5	4/5	100%	0	100%	100%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

School

Pass Rate

100%

N/A

100%

National

Pass Rate

69%

64%

57%

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Columbus Technical College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers
2023	0	-	78%	2023	1
2022	2	50%	69%	2022	0
2021	3	67%	68%	2021	3

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation: 2021/Last comprehensive review 2024/Next comprehensive review 2031

Re-accreditation: Re-accreditation for a period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2021 – Initial Accreditation grant

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2021 – Initial Accreditation granted for period of three years with follow-up report due October 2021 to address description of lab components in Embalming and Restorative Art courses and to describe the method used to compute faculty release time.

- -June 2021- COA accepted and approved the follow-up report submitted early and acknowledged the Substantive Change naming a new Program Director.
- -October 2023 Administrative Probation for failure to submit improvement plan for NBE pass rate.
- -April 2024 Administrative Probation status amended. Return to good standing pending outcome of next comprehensive review.
- -October 2024 Re-accreditation for a period of seven (7) years with the requirement to submit an updated assessment plan by September 1, 2025.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Ogeechee Technical College – Funeral Service Education

One Joseph E. Kennedy Boulevard

Statesboro, GA 30458

Michele F. Rupar, Program Director Phone: (800) 646-1316 or (912) 681-5500

Email: mrupar@ogeecheetech.edu

FAX: (912) 486-7604

Web: www.ogeecheetech.edu/academics/funeral-service-education

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education – Yes (Less than 50%)

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Ogeechee Technical College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	95	44	35	29/35	95%	2	100%	89%
2022	85	34	14	13/14	93%	1	100%	86%
2021	80	34	8	8/8	71%	2	100%	88%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Ogeechee Technical College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers
2023	9	89%	78%	2023	7
2022	13	46%	69%	2022	14
2021	10	80%	68%	2021	6

Sciences	Takers	School	National	
Sciences	Takeis	Pass Rate	Pass Rate	
2023	7	29%	69%	
2022	14	57%	64%	
2021	6	33%	57%	

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 2002/Last comprehensive review 2019/Next comprehensive review 2026

Re-accreditation: October 2019 for period of seven (7) years

Most recent Accreditation decision: October 2019 reaccredited with no stipulations. Important factors in the decision were improved student success on the national licensing examination, consistent timely graduation rates and the student-centered approach demonstrated by the program and institution.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

ILLINOIS

Carl Sandburg College - Mortuary Science Program

2400 Tom L. Wilson Boulevard

Galesburg, IL 61401

Timothy J. Krause, Program Coordinator

Phone: (309) 345-8501

Email: tkrause@sandburg.edu

FAX: (309) 341-1040

Web: http://sandburg.edu/Academics/Pathways/Health Sciences/Mortuary Science.html

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education - NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Carl Sandburg

	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
Year	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	35	18	11	11/11	75%	1	100%	45%
2022	26	15	8	8/8	100%	0	100%	63%
2021	19	19	8	7/8	75%	2	100%	75%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Carl Sandburg

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	11	73%	78%	2023	12	75%	69%
2022	7	29%	69%	2022	6	83%	64%
2021	7	14%	68%	2021	8	50%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1997/Last comprehensive review 2017/Next comprehensive review 2024

Re-accreditation: April 2018 for period of seven (7) years with stipulation to demonstrate evidence of faculty evaluation.

Most recent Accreditation decision: April 2019, accepted report demonstrating evidence of faculty evaluation.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Malcolm X College - Mortuary Science Program

1900 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, IL 60612

Tionya Spriggs, Program Director

Phone: (312) 850-7214 Email: <u>tspriggs1@ccc.edu</u> FAX: (312) 850-7453

Web: www.ccc.edu/programs/Pages/Mortuary-Science-Associate-in-Applied-Science.aspx

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education - Yes (General Education only)

Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Malcolm X College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	60	21	15	15/15	70%	4	100%	47%
2022	63	22	18	16/18	50%	8	67%	50%
2021	58	21	3	3/3	100%	3	100%	100%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Malcolm X College

Auta	Talvaya	School	National	
Arts	Takers	Pass Rate	Pass Rate	
2023	11	73%	78%	
2022	7	14%	69%	
2021	6	50%	68%	

Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	10	80%	69%
2022	9	22%	64%
2021	9	44%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1985/Last comprehensive review 2022/Next comprehensive review 2029

Re-accreditation: October 2023 for period of seven (7) years from last review

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2016 approved program re-location to new facilities and accepted follow-up report describing plans to use assessment data for program improvement.

- -October 2022 Probation. Concerns to be addressed by September 1, 2023 include evidence of clinical site inspections, documentation of embalming case reports and funeral directing tasks and use of assessment results for instructional and programmatic improvement.
- -October 2023 Return to Good Standing. Probation concerns addressed. Follow-up report due February 2024.
- -April 2024 Satisfactory follow-up report received.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Southern Illinois University - Mortuary Science and Funeral Service

1365 Douglas Drive, Mail Code 6615

Carbondale, IL 62901

Anthony T. Fleege, Program Director

Phone: (618) 453-5698 Email: splash@siu.edu FAX: (618) 453-7020

Web: https://academics.siu.edu/health-professions/mortuary-science/bachelors.php

Accredited Degree Offered: Bachelor of Science Distance Education - for degree completion only

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Southern Illinois University

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	100	23	18	18/18	85%	1	94%	83%
2022	94	29	16	16/16	95%	2	100%	81%
2021	81	21	16	16/16	84%	3	100%	81%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Southern Illinois University

		School	National	
Arts	Takers	Pass Rate	Pass Rate	
2023	17	76%	78%	
2021	12	83%	69%	
2020	15	73%	68%	

Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate		
2023	16	44%	69%		
2022	13	54%	64%		
2021	9	44%	57%		

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Bachelor of Science - Mortuary Science and Funeral Service Initial Accreditation 1966/Last comprehensive review 2017/Next comprehensive review 2024 Re-accreditation: April 2018 reaccredit for period of seven (7) years with stipulations. Most recent Accreditation decision: April 2019 – COA accepted 2018 assessment plan; program

satisfactorily addressed stipulations regarding the website and curriculum distribution.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Worsham College of Mortuary Science

495 Northgate Parkway Wheeling, IL 60090

Leili A. McMurrough, Program Director

Phone: (847) 808-8444

Email: <u>lmcmurrough@worsham.edu</u>

FAX: (847) 808-8493

Web: www.worsham.edu/academics/associate-degree-in-mortuary-science

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Science Degree

Associate of Applied Science Degree and Diploma both in teach out

Distance Education—YES Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Worsham College of Mortuary Science

Year	Total # of New		# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	236	154	90	90/90	88%	16	89%	84%
2022	209	163	106	106/106	93%	17	97%	95%
2021	209	171	104	104/104	87%	15	92%	88%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Worsham College of Mortuary Science

	Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
İ	2023	90	90%	78%	2023	89	71%	69%
İ	2022	105	87%	69%	2022	103	81%	64%
ı	2021	53	89%	68%	2021	59	78%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Programs and Institution Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science Degree and Diploma – Mortuary Science; Associate in Science degree.

Initial Accreditation 1962/Last comprehensive review 2022/Next comprehensive review 2029

Re-accreditation: October 2022 for period of seven (7) years

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2019 approved application to deliver a new AS degree program via distance education subject to a Focus Visit.

- -April 2020 final approval of distance education program following Focus Visit.
- -October 2022 Reaccreditation for seven (7) years with no stipulations.
- -October 2023 –Substantive Change approved to replace AAS and Diploma offerings with Associate of Science degree.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

INDIANA

Ivy Tech Community College-Central Indiana – Mortuary Science Program

9301 E. 59th Street

Indianapolis, IN 46216

Jonathon DeHart, Program Director

Phone: (317) 921-4325

Email: jdehart13@ivytech.edu

FAX: (317) 916-7608

Web: <u>www.ivytech.edu/mortuary-science/index.html</u> Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education - NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Ivy Tech Community College-Central Indiana

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
Year	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	27	30	22	22/22	99%	3	95%	68%
2022	23	23	0	0/0	N/A	2	N/A	N/A
2021	0	0	13	11/13	81%	3	31%	31%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Ivy Tech Community College-Central Indiana

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	15	40%	78%	2023	15	53%	69%
2022	2	50%	69%	2022	2	0%	64%
2021	11	64%	68%	2021	11	45%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 2008/Last comprehensive review 2018/Next comprehensive review 2025

Re-accreditation: October 2018 for period of seven (7) years

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2018 re-accreditation with no stipulations following receipt of updated assessment plan.

- -June 2021 Program on Administrative Probation during search for new program director. (Standard 1.8) A new cohort of students will not be admitted to the program until new funeral service staff is in place.
- -August 2021 Status changed to 'Show Cause' why accreditation should not be removed by February 15, 2022 due to inadequate staffing.
- -April 2022 Program is returned to good standing with hiring of new Program Director.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Mid-America College of Funeral Service

3111 Hamburg Pike

Jeffersonville, IN 47130

Audrina Dollar, Program Director &Dean

Phone: (812) 288-8878

Email: adollar@mid-america.edu

FAX: (812) 288-5942

Web: www.mid-america.edu/academics/programs-degrees

Accredited Degrees Offered: Associate of Applied Science; Funeral Service Bachelor of Science

Distance Education - YES (AAS degree and BS degree completion)

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Mid-America College of Funeral Service

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	337	229	80	80/80	75%	161	95%	84%
2022	477	285	32	15/32	90%	144	53%	53%
2021	355	264	51	51/51	69%	112	92%	67%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS-Mid-America College of Funeral Service

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate		Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	76	84%	78%	Ī	2023	73	59%	69%
2022	24	92%	69%	Ī	2022	21	71%	64%
2021	32	78%	68%		2021	30	57%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program and Institution Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science and Bachelor of Science – Funeral Service

Initial Accreditation 1981/Last comprehensive review 2023/Next comprehensive review tbd

Re-accreditation: October 2016 for period of seven (7) years with approval of new Bachelor of Science degree in Funeral Service Management to include disclosure statement "not regionally accredited."

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2023 - Program placed on Probation. See details below.

- -April 2018 Approved distance education for delivery of the accredited AAS degree program with Focus Visit. Focus Visit review by COA in October 2020.
- -April 2020 Program placed on probation for failure to meet Standard 10.4 three-year average NBE pass rate less than 60%.
 - Administrative Probationary Accreditation for failure to submit a timely and accurate Annual Report.
- -October 2020 Probationary Accreditation status removed.
- -Focus Visit follow-up requires a completed assessment plan due February 2021.
- -April 2021 COA acknowledges receipt of the distance education assessment plan. Next assessment plan update, due February 15, 2022,must demonstrate how the assessment data is used for program improvement.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

- -April 2022 Assessment plan accepted.
- -October 2023 The institution and accredited programs are on Probation status for one year during which issues regarding accreditation standards 1,3,5,6,9,10 are to be addressed.
 - Standard 1 Provide evidence of a current and viable Advisory Board.
 - <u>Standard 3</u> Published materials must accurately reflect the states where the AAS and BSFS degrees meet licensure requirements.
 - -Demonstrate compliant transcript language for non-accredited programs.
 - Provide evidence that students are aware that courses may change from onground to distance delivery.
 - <u>Standard 5</u> Update syllabi to accurately portray the college catalog and ABFSE B-6 curriculum distribution.
 - Provide inspection documentation for off-campus instructional sites.
 - Provide evidence of embalming competency certification by qualified faculty members and completion of funeral directing tasks.
 - Provide evidence of assessment data and analysis demonstrating equivalent academic rigor for online and face-to-face courses.
 - Submit an organized curriculum plan for the Bachelor degree offerings.
 - <u>Standard 6</u> Provide evidence of student-teacher ratios compliant with the standard.
 - <u>Standard 9</u> Demonstrate that pertinent student policies are provided before starting coursework.
 - <u>Standard 10</u> Demonstrate that data collection and analysis is used for continuous program improvement.
- -April 2024 Probation response (part one) was reviewed. A portion of the response was accepted. The remainder must be addressed by September 1, 2024, when the next review of Probation status is scheduled.
- -June 2024 COA approved a change in the institutional mission statement and a curriculum change that establishes a uniform curriculum plan for all Pierce schools. COA is to receive copies of the communication explaining the changes that were shared with students.

Vincennes University – Funeral Service Education Program

1002 North First Street Vincennes, IN 47591

Geoffrey Hodgson, Program Director

Phone: (812) 888-5469 Email: <u>ghodgson@vinu.edu</u> FAX: (812) 888-4550

Web: www.vinu.edu/web/guest/major/funeral-service-education-a-s-career-tech
Accredited Degrees Offered: Associate of Applied Science; Associate of Science

Distance Education – YES Part-time option available: No

PROGRAM INFORMATION – Vincennes University

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	48	21	12	12/12	80%	18	75%	75%
2022	56	38	17	17/17	100%	7	76%	47%
2021	63	39	14	14/14	87%	14	50%	50%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Vincennes University

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Tal
2023	14	71%	78%	2023	1
2022	9	67%	69%	2022	1
2021	8	75%	68%	2021	

Sciences	Takers	School	National
Sciences	Takeis	Pass Rate	Pass Rate
2023	12	58%	69%
2022	13	62%	64%
2021	6	67%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science; Associate of Science - Funeral Service Education

Initial Accreditation 1978/Last comprehensive review 2023/Next comprehensive review tbd

Re-accreditation: October 2023 – re-accreditation decision deferred until April 2024.

Most recent Accreditation decisions:

- -October 2016 Reaccreditation for period of seven (7) years.
- -April 2018 'Show Cause' was removed in April 2019 based on improvement of national licensing examination pass rates. Program is in good standing.
- -April 2020 COA reviewed progress report on institution's status with Higher Learning Commission.
- -October 2023 –final accreditation decision deferred until April 2024 while awaiting additional information.
- -April 2024 Probation status. Program must address assessment deficiencies by March 1, 2025. Current accreditation continues for one year while Probation is addressed.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

IOWA

Des Moines Area Community College-Mortuary Science Program

2006 South Ankeny Boulevard

Ankeny, IA 50023

Kevin E. Patterson, Program Chair

Phone:(515) 964-6244

Email: kepatterson@dmacc.edu

FAX: (515) 965-7082

Web: http://funeral.dmacc.edu

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate degree and Advanced Standing Diploma

Distance Education—YES
Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION -Des Moines Area Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	253	118	66	61/66	93%	18	98%	98%
2022	206	90	68	55/68	77%	2	93%	93%
2021	213	112	53	47/53	81%	31	100%	94%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS-Des Moines Area Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	65	94%	78%	2023	65	86%	69%
2022	64	88%	69%	2022	65	83%	64%
2021	55	95%	68%	2021	55	82%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

 $Contact \ the \ program \ directly \ for \ information \ regarding \ success \ of \ Distance \ Education \ graduates.$

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate degree and Advanced Standing Diploma - Mortuary Science Initial Accreditation 2005/Last comprehensive review 2021/Next comprehensive review 2028 Re-accreditation: April 2022 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2016 – new associate degree added to program offerings.

-April 2022 – Program re-accredited for a period of seven (7) years with no stipulations.

COA recognized the strength of the faculty and college leadership in general, financial support for the program and an exemplary assessment plan.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

KANSAS

Kansas City Kansas Community College-Mortuary Science Department

7250 State Avenue

Kansas City, KS 66112 Tina Belt, Program Director

Phone:(913) 288-7607 Email: tbelt@kckcc.edu

FAX: ---

Web: https://catalog.kckcc.edu/preview-program.php?catoid=3&poid=269&hl=%22mortuary%22&ret

urnto=search

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education - NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Kansas City Kansas Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	35	28	27	27/27	96%	1	93%	93%
2022	36	35	23	23/23	95%	0	100%	100%
2021	34	24	16	16/16	94%	3	94%	88%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Kansas City Kansas Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate
2023	28	89%	78%	2023	29	83%
2022	21	95%	69%	2022	20	90%
2021	18	72%	68%	2021	18	67%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1975/Last comprehensive review 2022/Next comprehensive review 2029

Re-accreditation: April 2023 for period of seven (7) years from date of last accreditation with one (1) stipulation (submit an updated program assessment by March 1, 2024)

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2018, accepted assessment plan.

- -January 2021 acknowledged Substantive Change naming new Program Coordinator effective 09-01-2020.
- -January 2022 acknowledged Substantive Change naming Interim Program Coordinator effective 02-17-2022.
- -October 2022 Probation. Concerns to be addressed no later than September 1, 2023 include provide evidence of an assessment plan that demonstrates assessment results being used for instructional and programmatic improvement, evidence to demonstrate that students are meeting the funeral observation requirements of Standard5.4.8.g.and a status report regarding the Higher Learning Commission actions on institutional probation.
- -April 2023 Probation concerned addressed. Returned to 'Good Standing'.
- -April 2024 updated assessment plan accepted.

National Pass Rate

69% 64% 57%

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

LOUISIANA

Delgado Community College-Funeral Service Education

615 City Park Avenue New Orleans, LA 70119

Constance S. Barrowe, Program Director

Phone: (504) 671-6245 Email: cgreen@dcc.edu FAX: (504) 483-4609

Web: www.dcc.edu/academics/allied-health/programs/funeral-service-education

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education- NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Delgado Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	43	21	22	20/22	81%	5	86%	73%
2022	38	20	16	16/16	80%	4	81%	81%
2021	31	17	9	7/9	78%	7	100%	89%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Delgado Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	21	76%	78%	2023	23	74%	69%
2022	15	47%	69%	2022	11	64%	64%
2021	5	80%	68%	2021	4	100%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 2000/Last comprehensive review 2019/Next comprehensive review 2026 Re-accreditation: October 2020 for a period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2020 reaccreditation from date of last comprehensive review with commendation for the strength and initiative of the program director, faculty and advisory board.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

MARYLAND

Community College of Baltimore County-Catonsville - Mortuary Science Program

800 South Rolling Road Catonsville, MD 21228

Diane Donaldson, Program Director

Phone: (443) 840-4372

Email: ddonaldson@ccbcmd.edu

FAX: (443) 840-5401

Web: www.ccbcmd.edu/programs-and-courses-finder/program/mortuary-science

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science Distance Education - YES (General Education only)

Part-time program offered - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Community College of Baltimore County-Catonsville

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	90	30	14	9/14	64%	8	100%	100%
2022	72	34	21	7/21	33%	3	100%	76%
2021	56	13	14	8/14	57%	3	100%	79%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Community College of Baltimore County-Catonsville

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	15	80%	78%	2023	14	86%	69%
2022	22	82%	69%	2022	23	78%	64%
2021	14	93%	68%	2021	14	86%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1973/Last comprehensive review 2017/Next comprehensive review 2024

Re-accreditation: April 2017 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2017 re-accreditation with no stipulations.

- -February 2023 Administrative Probation for failure to submit timely Annual Report.
- -April 2023 Administrative Probation status resolved.
- -April 2024 Administrative Probation due to delayed site visit.
- -October 2024 Administrative Probation status resolved. Site visit scheduled for November 2024.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

MASSACHUSETTS

Cape Cod Community College-Funeral Service Program

Bridgewater State University, West Campus

Kelly Funeral Service Suite

34 Park Avenue

Bridgewater, MA 02325

Daniel C. Shea, Program Coordinator

Phone: (508) 375-5036 Email: <u>dshea@capecod.edu</u>

FAX: (508) 375-5046

Web: www.capecod.edu/funeralservice
Degree Offered: Associate in Science

Distance Learning –YES
Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Cape Cod Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	65	11	13	13/13	93%	0	100%	100%
2022	72	36	16	16/16	92%	2	100%	100%
2021	44	44	7	7/7	84%	6	86%	71%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Cape Cod Community College

	Talvana	School	National	
Arts	Takers	Pass Rate	Pass Rate	
2023	2	100%	78%	
2022	2	100%	69%	
2021	1	100%	68%	

Caiomaga	Talvana	School	National	
Sciences	Takers	Pass Rate	Pass Rate	
2023	2	100%	69%	
2022	2	100%	64%	
2021	1	0%	57%	

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE to teach out Mt. Ida College Associate in Science degree program effective through September 1, 2020.

May 2020 - Candidacy for Cape Cod Community College Funeral Service Associate Degree Program approved. Initial Accreditation 2021/Last comprehensive review 2024/Next comprehensive review 2031 Re-accreditation: October 2024 for a period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2021 – Initial Accreditation granted for period of three years.

- -April 2022 COA acknowledged updates to webpage, program handbook and assessment plan. Assessment plan requires attention to Standards 10.1.2c, 10.1.2d and 10.1.2e. Updates should be presented by February 15, 2023.
- -October 2022 submitted application for approval to offer distance education subject to focus visit.
- -October 2023 Distance education approved.
- -October 2024 Re-accreditation for a period of seven (7) years with the requirement to submit an updated assessment plan with the 2024 Annual Report.

Effective August 27, 2018, CAPE COD COMMUNITY COLLEGE was approved to teach out students enrolled in the now defunct Mount Ida College AS degree program. Transcripts for Mt. Ida graduates can be ordered online at http://www.umass.edu/registrar/mtida.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

FINE Mortuary College-Funeral Service

150 Kerry Place

Norwood, MA 02062

Nicole Judge, Program Director

Phone: (781) 762-1211 Email:njudge@fmc.edu FAX: (781) 762-7177 Web: www.fmc.edu

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education - YES Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Fine Mortuary College

Veen	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
Year enro	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	251	127	28	25/28	89%	61	96%	75%
2022	174	74	20	20/20	100%	17	100%	90%
2021	142	56	23	18/23	78%	7	96%	87%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Fine Mortuary College

Arts	Takers	School	National	Sciences	Takers	School	National
Aits	Arts Takers	Pass Rate	Pass Rate	Sciences	Takeis	Pass Rate	Pass Rate
2023	14	79%	78%	2023	16	81%	69%
2022	14	64%	69%	2022	11	64%	64%
2021	18	83%	68%	2021	18	78%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program and Institution Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Service Initial Accreditation 1997/Last comprehensive review 2019/Next comprehensive review 2025 Re-accreditation: October 2019 for period of seven (7) years from previous review in 2018 Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2019 for period of seven (7) years with no stipulations. Important factors in the decision were the rapid response to suggestions of the site visit team, consistent student success on the national licensing examination, upgraded facilities since the last ABFSE visit and the opportunities for communication between all constituencies of the institution.

- -April 2022 Substantive Change application to add Distance Education is received. Site visit will be scheduled.
- -May 2022 completed site visit to confirm change in ownership structure.
- -October 2022 Approved to offer the accredited program via Distance Education.
- -April 2024 Substantive Change accepted naming new Program Director.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

North Shore Community College-Funeral Service Program

1 Ferncroft Rd.

Danvers, MA 72653 Phone: (978) 762-4251

Sarah Stopyra, Program Coordinator Email: sstopyra@northshore.edu

Website: https://www.northshore.edu/academics/programs/fns/index.html

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education—No (hybrid offerings).

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Northshore Community College

(program was not accredited until 2022 so 2021 data is not available.)

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
r ear en	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	46	22	3	3/3	75%	1	100%	67%
2022	32	16	2	2/2	100%	1	100%	100%
2021								

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Northshore Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	
2023	3	33%	78%	
2022	0	N/A	69%	
2021	-		68%	

Sciences	Takers	School	National	
		Pass Rate	Pass Rate	
2023	3	33%	69%	
2022	0	N/A	64%	
2021	1		57%	

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Initial Accreditation 2022/Last comprehensive review 2022/Next comprehensive review 2025 Most recent Accreditation decisions:

- -June 2021- Candidacy status approved.
- -April 2022 Initial Accreditation granted with no stipulations. Initial Accreditation is for a period of three (3) years. COA recognized the administrative support for the program, the Advisory Committee commitment to the fledgling program and the level of commitment demonstrated by the program director.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

MICHIGAN

Wayne State University-Mortuary Science Program

5439 Woodward Avenue

Detroit, MI 48202

Mark T. Evely, Program Director

Phone: (313) 577-2050 Email: <u>evely@wayne.edu</u> FAX: (313) 577-4456

Web: www.mortsci.wayne.edu

Accredited Degree Offered: Bachelor of Science

Distance Education—YES
Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Wayne State University

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely		Did not	Overall %	Employed
eni	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	106	44	36	32/36	92%	0	97%	94%
2022	100	45	22	21/22	92%	2	95%	95%
2021	91	48	27	24/27	93%	4	93%	89%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Wayne State University

Arts	Takers	School	National	Sciences	Takers	School	National
Aits	s Takers	Pass Rate	Pass Rate	Sciences	Takeis	Pass Rate	Pass Rate
2023	35	100%	78%	2023	35	100%	69%
2022	22	95%	69%	2022	22	82%	64%
2021	26	81%	68%	2021	26	73%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Bachelor of Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1983/Last comprehensive review 2023/Next comprehensive review 2030

Re-accreditation: October 2023 for period of seven (7) years; no stipulations.

Most recent Accreditation decisions:

- -October 2016 reaccredit for period of seven (7) years; no stipulations
- -April 2019–Approved delivery of the accredited degree program via distance education following a Focus Visit.
- -October 2023 reaccredit for period of seven (7) years; no stipulations. COA recognized the strong faculty, an effective advisory board, assessment plan and practicum program, strong administrative support, and a comprehensive Distance Education program as important factors in the decision.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

MINNESOTA

University of Minnesota-Program of Mortuary Science

MMC 740, 420 Delaware Street SE

Minneapolis, MN 55455

Michael P. LuBrant, Program Director

Phone: (612) 624-6464 Email: mortsci@umn.edu FAX: (612) 626-4163

Web: www.mortuaryscience.umn.edu

Accredited Degree Offered: Bachelor of Science

Distance Education— NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - University of Minnesota

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
enro	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	102	38	17	17/17	100%	3	94%	94%
2022	95	38	26	26/26	100%	0	100%	100%
2021	87	33	28	28/28	100%	2	100%	96%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - University of Minnesota

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	18	67%	78%	2023	18	78%	69%
2022	26	85%	69%	2022	28	75%	64%
2021	25	72%	68%	2021	25	60%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Bachelor of Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1952/Last comprehensive review 2018/Next comprehensive review 2025

Re-accreditation: April 2019 for period of seven (7) years

Most recent Accreditation decision: April 2019 re-accreditation with no stipulations and commendations for strength of program leadership, extensive evaluation and assessment efforts and student participation in program governance.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

MISSISSIPPI

East Mississippi Community College-Funeral Service Technology

P.O. Box 158

Scooba, MS 39358

Kevin Hurt, Program Director

Phone: (662) 476-5100 Email: <u>khurt@eastms.edu</u> FAX: (662) 476-5086

Web: http://www.eastms.edu/programs/career-technical/funeral-service-technology.html

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education - Yes (General Education only)

Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - East Mississippi Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
enrolled	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	38	20	13	13/13	87%	10	92%	85%
2022	45	26	10	10/10	91%	8	100%	80%
2021	36	20	13	12/13	87%	4	100%	92%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - East Mississippi Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	10	70%	78%	2023	9	78%	69%
2022	10	50%	69%	2022	7	71%	64%
2021	10	78%	68%	2021	9	67%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Service Technology Initial Accreditation 1975/Last comprehensive review 2023/Next comprehensive review 2030

Re-accreditation: October 2023 for period of 7 years with progress report due February 15, 2024 (see below)

Most recent Accreditation decisions:

- -April 2013 accreditation extended to October 2020. Probation continued to April 2021. Final decision delayed due to COVID-19 pandemic.
- -May 2020 program placed on Probation following comprehensive review subject to evaluation of a compliance report (due September 1, 2020) to demonstrate implementation of an effective assessment plan.
- -October 2020 –additional assessment data required by February 2021.
- -April 2021 Program returned to good standing (Probation concerns satisfied). Program will submit an updated assessment plan.
- -April 2022 COA reviewed an updated assessment plan submitted February 2022. The plan appears to be lacking attention to Standard 10.1.1a. An updated plan is due for COA review by September 1, 2022.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

- -October 2022 Updated assessment plan accepted by COA.

 Administrative Probationary Accreditation for failure to pay accreditation renewal fees.
- -February 2023 Administrative Probation resolved. Program in 'Good Standing.'
- -October 2023 –Reaccreditation for seven (7) years with a progress report to verify that course descriptions for all courses are uniform across all sources of information; provide an updated document retention policy for Funeral Service Technology; verify that the *new* curriculum has been implemented.
- -April 2024 Submit revised follow-up report by September 1, 2024 to address stipulations.
- -October 2024 Stipulations satisfied.

Northwest Mississippi Community College-Funeral Service Technology Program

5197 W.E. Ross Parkway Southaven, MS 38671

Ebonē Dukes, Program Director

Phone: (662) 280-6137

Email: edukes@northwestms.edu

FAX: (662) 280-6161

Web: https://www.northwestms.edu/programs/healthsciences/funeral-service-technology

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education- General Education only

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Northwest Mississippi Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	42	17	16	15/16	88%	2	88%	56%
2022	41	13	8	6/8	80%	5	88%	88%
2021	41	21	8	7/8	90%	9	100%	100%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Northwest Mississippi Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	Nationa Pass Ra
2023	12	67%	78%	2023	9	67%	69%
2022	7	86%	69%	2022	9	78%	64%
2021	6	100%	68%	2021	6	100%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Service Technology Initial Accreditation 1977/Last comprehensive review 2024/Next comprehensive review 2031

Re-accreditation: April 2024 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2018 accepted response to Focus Visit to verify response to reaccreditation stipulations.

- -January 2021 approved Substantive Change naming new Program Director.
- -April 2024 Reaccreditation approved for period of seven (7) years.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

MISSOURI

St. Louis Community College at Forest Park-Funeral Service Education

5600 Oakland Avenue St. Louis, MO 63110

David A. Coughran, Program Director

Phone: (314) 644-9327

Email: dcoughran@stlcc.edu

FAX: (314) 951-9412

Web: https://stlcc.edu/programs-academics/pathways/health-professions/funeral-service-education/

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education - NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - St. Louis Community College at Forest Park

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	43	20	12	12/12	86%	2	42%	42%
2022	41	15	13	13/13	100%	0	69%	62%
2021	41	13	12	12/12	79%	3	58%	50%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - St. Louis Community College at Forest Park

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	7	86%	78%	2023	11	27%	69%
2022	12	50%	69%	2022	9	44%	64%
2021	9	44%	68%	2021	8	25%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 2015/Last comprehensive review 2018/Next comprehensive review 2025 Re-accreditation: April 2019 for period of seven (7) years.

Most Recent Accreditation decision: April 2019 re-accredit for period of 7 years with no stipulations. COA acknowledged the exceptional level of institutional support, the job shadowing program, strength of the clinical program and the comprehensive nature of the assessment plan.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

NEW JERSEY

Eastwick College-Funeral Service Program

250 Moore Street

Hackensack, NJ 07601

Kyle P. Ledford Sr., MA, CFSP, Program Director

Phone: (201) 494-5062 Email:kledford@eastwick.edu

FAX: (201) 488-1007

Web: http://eastwick.edu/program/funeral-services

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education- NO

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Eastwick College

Year	Total enrolled	# of New Students	# of Grads	Timely Grad*	Graduation Rate**	Did not finish***	Overall % Employed	Employed In FS
2023	66	31	16	15/16	63%	14	100%	94%
2022	74	56	12	11/12	63%	13	92%	92%
2021	62	34	10	9/10	42%	17	100%	100%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

School

Pass Rate

56%

25%

100%

Takers

9

4

3

National

Pass Rate

69%

64%

57%

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Eastwick College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	,
2023	11	55%	78%	2023	
2022	6	17%	69%	2022	
2021	1	100%	68%	2021	

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Service

Initial Accreditation 2015/Last comprehensive review 2018/Next comprehensive review 2025

Re-accreditation: April 2019 accreditation continued for one year while program works to come into compliance with Standard 11.4.1 (consecutive 3-year periods with average pass rate on the national licensing examination less than 60%)

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2019 – Program moves from 'Probation' to 'Show Cause' status for failure to comply with Standard 11.4.1 (must 'Show Cause' why accreditation should not be removed by improving the 3-year average pass rate on the national licensing exam to 60%)

-April 2020 – program returned to good standing after demonstrating improved 3-year average pass rate on the national licensing exam.

-April 2022 – new Program Director named.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Mercer County Community College-Funeral Service Curriculum

1200 Old Trenton Road West Windsor, NJ 08550

Geralda Aldajuste, Program Director

Phone: (609) 570-3866 Email: aldajusg@mccc.edu FAX: (609) 570-3878

Web: www.mccc.edu/funeral

Accredited Degrees Offered: Associate of Applied Science & Certificate (3rd year)

Distance Education - Hybrid courses only

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Mercer County Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	104	41	18	14/18	95%	0	100%	100%
2022	102	43	32	32/32	73%	1	100%	100%
2021	119	52	34	30/34	71%	8	100%	100%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Mercer County Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	25	68%	78%	2023	26	62%	69%
2022	39	67%	69%	2022	36	61%	64%
2021	35	74%	68%	2021	38	60%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science & Certificate (3rd year) - Funeral Service Initial Accreditation 1976/Last comprehensive review 2018/Next comprehensive review 2025

Re-accreditation: October 2018 for period of seven (7) years with one stipulation

Most recent Accreditation decision: October 2018, submit updated assessment plan tied to new ABFSE Learning Outcomes by September 1, 2019.

-October 2019 accepted updated assessment plan.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

NEW YORK

American Academy McAllister Institute of Funeral Service Education

1501 Broadway, Ste. 1102 New York, NY 10036 Donald Cymbor, President Phone: (212) 757-1190 Email: dcymbor@aami.edu

FAX: (212) 765-5923 Web: <u>www.aami.edu</u>

Degree Offered: Associate in Occupational Studies

Distance Education – YES Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - American Academy McAllister Institute

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	435	129	80	42/80	53%	112	89%	70%
2022	569	159	92	48/92	52%	229	79%	67%
2021	690	189	61	26/61	30%	120	67%	57%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in 1½ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- American Academy McAllister Institute

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	67	81%	78%	2023	60	80%	69%
2022	79	67%	69%	2022	76	64%	64%
2021	56	59%	68%	2021	58	52%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Funeral Service Program and Institution Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Occupational Studies – Funeral Service

Initial Accreditation 1946/Last comprehensive review 2020(postponed due to Covid-19 pandemic)/Next comprehensive review 2025

Re-accreditation: April 2023 for period of three (3) years with stipulation to provide updated assessment plan and curriculum distribution.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2021 - current program and institutional accreditation continued on Probation. Probation status to be addressed by March 1, 2022 with requirements to verify accuracy of 2020 Annual Report data and verify compliance with accreditation standards that took effect January 1, 2020 (Standards 1,2,3,6,10).

- -April 2022 Probation status extended for one year (until April 2023) based on significant efforts to address original probation concerns. At that time, a clearly articulated & integrated assessment plan must be presented. Such a plan will demonstrate a mechanism for collecting, assessing,& applying data in order for assessment efforts to lead to continuous program improvement.(Inperson follow-up to October 2020 virtual site visit is required)
- -October 2022 –In-person follow-up visit completed.
- -April 2023 Probation status resolved. Return to 'Good Standing.'

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Hudson Valley Community College-Mortuary Science Department

80 Vandenburgh Avenue

Troy, NY 12180

Lori Q. Purcell, Department Chair

Phone: (518) 629-7334 Email: <u>l.purcell@hvcc.edu</u> FAX: (518) 629-7161

Web: www.hvcc.edu/hsc/mts/index.html

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education – Partial Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Hudson Valley Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	40	22	12	10/12	70%	5	92%	67%
2022	49	30	12	9/12	67%	5	83%	75%
2021	45	27	18	4/18	67%	5	100%	78%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Hudson Valley Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	4	100%	78%	2023	6	83%	69%
2022	11	73%	69%	2022	8	88%	64%
2021	12	92%	68%	2021	13	77%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1947/Last comprehensive review 2023/Next comprehensive review 2030

Re-accreditation: October 2023 for period of seven (7) years with no stipulations.

Most recent Accreditation decisions:

- -October 2016 for period of seven (7) years
- -April 2017 received updated college catalog to verify proper accreditation statement.
- -October 2023 re-accredited for period of seven (7) years; no stipulations. Progress report due March 1, 2024 to document evidence of faculty training for the new learning management system. Important factors in the re-accreditation decision were evidence of interdisciplinary cooperation and the dedicated space for teaching funeral practices and embalming/restorative arts labs.
- -April 2024 Satisfactory progress report received.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Nassau Community College-Mortuary Science Department

357 East Road

Garden City, NY 11530

Michael F. Mastellone, Department Chair

Phone: (516) 572-7277

Email: michael.mastellone@ncc.edu

FAX: (516) 572-0626

Web: www.ncc.edu/programsandcourses/academic departments/mortuary science

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education - Yes (Less than 50%)

Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Nassau Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	77	47	32	32/32	100%	4	94%	94%
2022	76	29	13	11/13	85%	6	100%	77%
2021	82	29	31	30/31	97%	4	87%	87%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Nassau Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	28	86%	78%	2023	28	64%	69%
2022	10	60%	69%	2022	10	90%	64%
2021	23	61%	68%	2021	22	64%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1991/Last comprehensive review 2022/Next comprehensive review tbd

Re-accreditation: April 2016 extended while program addresses Probation concerns following comprehensive review.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2019 accepted progress report to demonstrate use of assessment data for program improvement. 2019 Assessment Plan to be submitted with Annual Report.

- -April 2020 acknowledged receipt of updated assessment plan.
- -April 2021 2021 Annual Report is to be accompanied by an updated assessment plan that includes data and demonstration of how assessment was used for program improvement.
- -April 2022 COA acknowledged receipt of the assessment plan. Evidence to support Standard 10.1.2.g was not obvious. This information must be provided during the upcoming comprehensive review.
- -April 2023 Probation for one (1) year while the program addresses concerns with Standards 1,3,5,7,9,10 regarding internal communication processes, program recordkeeping, course syllabi, affiliation agreements, updates to student handbook and continued assessment concerns.
- -April 2024 Program accreditation status is moved from 'Probation' to 'Show Cause why accreditation should not be removed'. Unresolved Probation issues will be reviewed for an April 2025 decision. If Probation issues are not resolved at that time, accreditation will be removed. Program accreditation remains in effect until that time.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

State University of New York at Canton-Funeral Services Administration Program

34 Cornell Drive, Cook 109

Canton, NY 13617

David R. Penepent, Program Director

Phone: (315) 386-7170

Email: penepentd@canton.edu

FAX: (315) 386-7959

Web: www.canton.edu/sci health/fsad

Accredited Degree Offered: Bachelor of Technology

Part-time option available:

Distance Education - Yes (Less than 50%)

Part-time program offered: Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - State University of New York at Canton

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	96	9	17	16/17	83%	5	88%	71%
2022	80	48	13	13/13	100%	0	77%	62%
2021	64	2	8	7/8	68%	18	100%	88%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in 11/2 times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- State University of New York at Canton

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Ta
2023	7	71%	78%	2023	
2022	7	86%	69%	2022	
2021	8	75%	68%	2021	

Sciences	Takers	School	National
Sciences	Takeis	Pass Rate	Pass Rate
2023	6	83%	69%
2022	7	71%	64%
2021	8	63%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Bachelor of Technology - Funeral Services Administration Initial Accreditation 2012/Last comprehensive review 2018/Next comprehensive review 2025 Re-accreditation: April 2019 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2019 for period of 7 years with one stipulation to provide evidence of faculty assessment by September 1, 2019.

- -October 2019 faculty assessment data to be updated by March 1, 2020.
- -April 2020 COA acknowledged receipt of updated assessment plan.
- -April 2024 Application to approve Distance Education denied.
- -October 2024 Application for Distance Education approved with two (2) stipulations to be addressed no later than April 2025.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

NORTH CAROLINA

Fayetteville Technical Community College-Funeral Service Education

2201 Hull Road

Fayetteville, NC 28303

James Bullard, Department Chair

Phone: (910) 486-3960

Email: bullardja@faytechcc.edu

FAX: (910) 678-0169

Web: www.faytechcc.edu/academics/public-service-programs/funeral-service-education

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education -YES
Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Fayetteville Technical Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	219	124	55	40/55	73%	23	100%	87%
2022	245	129	63	55/63	87%	4	83%	46%
2021	243	105	54	48/54	90%	23	76%	67%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Fayetteville Technical Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate		Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	33	67%	78%		2023	37	54%	69%
2022	33	48%	69%	Ī	2022	31	52%	64%
2021	31	46%	68%		2021	36	47%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 1973/Last comprehensive review 2023/Next comprehensive review 2026

Re-accreditation: April 2024 for period of three (3) years with no stipulations.

Most recent Accreditation decision: April 2019 – program returned to good standing (removed from Probation status).

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

OHIO

Cincinnati College of Mortuary Science

645 W. North Bend Road Cincinnati, OH 45224

Mark Ivey

Phone: (513) 618-1931 Email: mivey@ccms.edu FAX: (513) 761-3333 Web: www.ccms.edu

Accredited Degrees Offered: Associate in Applied Science; Bachelor of Mortuary Science

Distance Education - NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Cincinnati College of Mortuary Science

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	106	75	46	45/46	98%	3	93%	91%
2022	102	49	71	71/71	97%	2	94%	89%
2021	117	75	47	46/47	89%	6	98%	87%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Cincinnati College of Mortuary Science

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers
2023	59	85%	78%	2023	60
2022	64	66%	69%	2022	61
2021	59	71%	68%	2021	61

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Mortuary Science and Bachelor of Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1987/Last comprehensive review 2022/Next comprehensive review 2029

Re-accreditation: October 2022 for period of seven (7) years

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2015; Recommend more attention to use of assessment data for program improvement.

- -October 2022 –Reaccreditation for seven (7) years with stipulation to provide evidence of compliance with Standards 6.2.1 and 6.2.2 and Standards 7.2.1 and 7.2.3 for credit granted to students for work carried out off the main campus.
- -April 2023 –Response to stipulations accepted. Additional follow-up required.
- -October 2023 Additional follow-up response accepted.

National

Pass Rate

69%

64%

57%

School Pass Rate

77%

67%

57%

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

OKLAHOMA

University of Central Oklahoma-Funeral Service

100 N. University Drive Edmond, OK 73034

John B. Fritch, Department Chair

Phone: (405) 974-5001 Email: <u>jfritch@uco.edu</u> Web: <u>www.uco.edu/funeral</u>

Accredited Degree Offered: Bachelor of Science; Certificate (2 yr.)

Distance Education – YES Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - University of Central Oklahoma

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	217	71	27	26/27	95%	24	96%	93%
2022	251	103	21	18/21	99%	24	100%	100%
2021	192	97	20	19/20	100%	65	95%	95%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- University of Central Oklahoma

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	19	74%	78%	2023	20	65%	69%
2022	17	100%	69%	2022	15	73%	64%
2021	18	89%	68%	2021	20	85%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Bachelor of Science and Certificate (2 yr.) - Funeral Service Initial Accreditation 1964/Last comprehensive review 2022/Next comprehensive review 2029 Re-accreditation: April 2023 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2023 with no stipulations.

COA acknowledged the level of institutional support for the program, the number of full-time faculty (4) assigned to the program, release time for the program director, the collegial, student-centered culture, excellent library facilities and opportunities for clinical experience.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

OREGON

Mt. Hood Community College-Funeral Service Education

26000 SE Stark Street Gresham, OR 97030

Doug T. Ferrin, Program Director

Phone: (503) 491-6940

Email: doug.ferrin@mhcc.edu

Web: www.catalog.mhcc.edu/programs-majors/funeral-service-education-degree

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education- NO

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Mt. Hood Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	52	26	28	26/28	93%	5	93%	79%
2022	44	29	22	22/22	91%	2	95%	91%
2021	47	31	16	15/16	76%	8	88%	81%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Mt. Hood Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences]
2023	28	71%	78%	2023	
2022	22	82%	69%	2022	
2021	16	75%	68%	2021	

Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	28	75%	69%
2022	22	91%	64%
2021	16	63%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 1970/Last comprehensive review 2024/Next comprehensive review 2031

Re-accreditation: April 2024 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decision: April 2024 with no stipulations.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

PENNSYLVANIA

Northampton Community College-Funeral Service Education

3835 Green Pond Road Bethlehem. PA 18020

Tony L. Moore, Program Director

Phone: (610) 861-5576

Email: tmoore@northampton.edu

FAX: (610) 861-4581

Web: www.northampton.edu/funeral-service-education
Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education- NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Northampton Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	33	18	15	15/15	94%	6	100%	93%
2022	29	16	13	13/13	87%	3	92%	62%
2021	37	15	19	19/19	83%	3	100%	74%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Northampton Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate		Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	15	93%	78%	Ī	2023	15	93%	69%
2022	13	100%	69%		2022	13	100%	64%
2021	5	100%	68%		2021	15	100%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 1980/Last comprehensive review 2021/Next comprehensive review 2028 Re-accreditation: April 2022 for period of seven (7) years

Most Recent Accreditation decision: April 2022 re-accreditation for period of seven (7) years with requirement to provide an updated affiliation agreement template.

COA recognized the strength of the faculty and overall level of institutional commitment to the program, the strong record of student success on the national licensing examinations, and comprehensive syllabi for all courses in the program.

-June 2022 - accept the response to the stipulation concerning Standards 7.2.4.c & d (updated affiliation agreement template).

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Pittsburgh Institute of Mortuary Science

5808 Baum Boulevard Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Barry T. Lease, President Phone: (412) 362-8500 Email: info@pims.edu FAX: (412) 362-1684

Web: www.pims.edu

Accredited Degrees Offered: Associate in Specialized Technology; Associate in Specialized Business;

Diploma in Embalming and Funeral Directing

Distance Education – YES Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Pittsburgh Institute of Mortuary Science

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	493	186	93	84/93	73%	0	85%	76%
2022	457	188	64	62/64	73%	16	97%	92%
2021	357	191	65	64/65	100%	31	82%	74%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in 1½ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Pittsburgh Institute of Mortuary Science

Anta	Takers	School	National	Sciences	Takers	School	National
Arts	Takers	Pass Rate	Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	Pass Rate	Pass Rate
2023	91	93%	78%	2023	85	85%	69%
2022	64	83%	69%	2022	65	62%	64%
2021	55	71%	68%	2021	52	37%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Mortuary Science Programs and Institution Accredited by ABFSE

Programs Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Specialized Technology Degree; Associate in Specialized

Business Degree; Diploma in Embalming and Funeral Directing

Initial Accreditation 1977/Last comprehensive review 2018/Next comprehensive review 2025

Re-accreditation: October 2018 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2018 with no stipulations.

-April 2024 – Satisfactory completion of mid-cycle review.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

SOUTH CAROLINA

Piedmont Technical College-Funeral Service Education

P.O. Box 1467

Greenwood, SC 29648

Dedrick Gantt, Program Director

Phone: (864) 941-8774 Email: gantt.d@ptc.edu FAX: (864) 941-8306

Web:https://catalog.ptc.edu/academic-programs/business-information-technology-public-service-

commercial-art/funeral-service-education-curricula/funeral-service-aas/

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education - Yes (Less than 50%)

Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Piedmont Technical College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	40	28	32	31/32	97%	2	100%	88%
2022	30	30	23	22/23	73%	0	100%	74%
2021	27	27	20	20/20	74%	0	100%	85%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in 1½ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - Piedmont Technical College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	25	56%	78%	2023	20	45%	69%
2022	19	53%	69%	2022	19	63%	64%
2021	11	100%	68%	2021	10	90%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 2000/Last comprehensive review 2021/Next comprehensive review 2028 Re-accreditation: April 2021 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2019 – program placed on Probation for failure to meet Standard 11.4.1 (3-year average pass rate on national licensing exam is less than 60%)

- -April 2020 program returned to good standing after demonstrating improved 3-year average pass rate on the national licensing exam.
- -October 2021 program re-accredited with no stipulations and recognition of faculty who work as an effective team, an active Advisory Committee, operation of a donor program and pet crematory to supplement instruction and the support of the Piedmont Funeral Service Foundation for scholarships.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

TENNESSEE

John A. Gupton College-Funeral Service Programs

1616 Church Street Nashville, TN 37203

B. Steven Spann, President Phone: (615) 327-3927

Email: spann@guptoncollege.edu

FAX: (615) 321-4518

Web: www.guptoncollege.edu

Accredited Degrees Offered: Associate of Arts; Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education— YES
Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - John A. Gupton College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	122	78	62	41/62	66%	63	95%	92%
2022	186	92	38	23/38	61%	35	100%	100%
2021	237	92	27	23/27	85%	45	100%	89%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- John A. Gupton College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	59	100%	78%	2023	57	91%	69%
2022	38	97%	69%	2022	37	89%	64%
2021	27	96%	68%	2021	27	93%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Funeral Service Programs and Institution Accredited by ABFSE:

Associate of Arts and Associate of Applied Science - Funeral Service

Initial Accreditation 1946/Last comprehensive review 2021/Next comprehensive review 2028

Re-accreditation: October 2021 for period of seven (7) years

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2017 - Approved new distance education AAS degree following Focus Visit.

-October 2021 – Re-accredited for period of seven (7) years with no stipulations following a virtual site visit and with recognition of strong financial support, organization and structure, administration, teamwork and collegiality. Also acknowledged were ease of use and accessibility of information on the website and in print, and facilities and learning environment that foster student success.

(in person follow-up to virtual visit completed October 2021)

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Southwest Tennessee Community College -Funeral Service Program

Whitehaven Center 1234 Finley Road

Memphis, TN 38116

Gerren Herndon, Program Director

Phone: (901) 333-6467

Email: gherndon@southwest.tn.edu

FAX: Southwest Tennessee Community College Web: https://www.southwest.tn.edu/funeral/index.php

Distance Education – NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Southwest Tennessee Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	33	14	4	4/4	80%	2	100%	75%
2022	33	7	2	2/2	29%	1	100%	100%
2021	50	65	6	6/6	13%	22	100%	100%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Southwest Tennessee Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	6	33%	78%	2023	1	100%	69%
2022	1	100%	69%	2022	1	0%	64%
2021	2	50%	68%	2021	0	n/a	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 2021/Last comprehensive review 2024/Next comprehensive review 2027 Re-accreditation: October 2024 for period of three (3) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: August 2021 - Initial Accreditation approved for period of 3 years -April 2020 - Candidacy approved

- -April 2021 Candidacy status on Probation to address recordkeeping stipulations and to provide an assessment plan in compliance with January 1, 2020 standards.
- -June 2021 Initial Accreditation denied. No updated assessment plan provided; recordkeeping and documentation stipulations not met. Option to appeal the decision is available.
- -August 2021 Initial Accreditation approved following COA review of supporting documents. Updated assessment plan to be submitted with each Annual Report.
- -October 2022 Administrative Probationary Accreditation for failure to pay accreditation renewal fees
- -February 2023 Administrative Probation addressed. Program returns to 'Good Standing.'
- -October 2024 Re-accreditation for a period of three (3) with the requirement to submit an updated assessment plan by September 1, 2025.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

TEXAS

Commonwealth Institute of Funeral Service

415 Barren Springs Drive Houston, TX 77090 Cody Lopasky, President Phone: (281) 873-0262

Email:c.lopasky@commonwealth.edu

FAX: (281) 873-5232

Web: www.commonwealth.edu

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education –YES Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Commonwealth Institute of Funeral Service

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	423	299	142	141/142	82%	97	95%	70%
2022	399	277	138	134/138	87%	98	94%	69%
2021	349	211	162	161/162	81%	64	91%	66%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Commonwealth Institute of Funeral Service

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	115	75%	78%	2023	98	70%	69%
2022	81	75%	69%	2022	68	69%	64%
2021	70	59%	68%	2021	65	43%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program and Institution Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science – Funeral Service Initial Accreditation 1988/Last comprehensive review 2017/Next comprehensive review 2024

Re-accreditation: April 2018 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decision: April 2018 re-accreditation with no stipulations.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Dallas Institute of Funeral Service

3909 S. Buckner Boulevard

Dallas, TX 75227

Lisa Meehan, Academic Dean

Phone: (214) 388-5466

Email: <u>lisameehan@dallasinstitute.edu</u>

Web: www.dallasinstitute.edu

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education -YES Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Dallas Institute of Funeral Service

Year	Total enrolled	# of New Students	# of Grads	Timely Grad*	Graduation Rate**	Did not finish***	Overall % Employed	Employed In FS
2023	405	60	134	131/134	97%	74	83%	83%
2022	277	213	62	58/62	29%	79	92%	90%
2021	350	75	72	68/72	65%	20	85%	65%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS - - Dallas Institute of Funeral Service

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	130	85%	78%	2023	128	80%	69%
2022	49	76%	69%	2022	47	68%	64%
2021	62	81%	68%	2021	61	64%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program and Institution Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science – Funeral Service Initial Accreditation 1946/Last comprehensive review 2024/Next comprehensive review 2031 Re-accreditation: October 2024 for period of seven (7) years with one stipulation.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2019 - accepted the Focus Visit report required following April 2018 approval to offer the accredited AAS degree program via distance education.

- -June 2024 COA approved a change in the institutional mission statement and a curriculum change that establishes a uniform curriculum plan for all Pierce schools. COA is to receive copies of the communication explaining the changes that were shared with students.
- -October 2024 required copies of communications received.

Re-accreditation for period of seven (7) years with stipulation to provide evidence of consistent inspections of all sites where students embalm by March 1, 2025.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Northeast Texas Community College-Funeral Service Education

2886 FM 1735, Chapel Hill Road

Mt. Pleasant, TX 75455

Rebecca M.R. Gardner, Program Director

Phone: (903) 434-8314 Email: <u>rgardner@ntcc.edu</u>

Web: www.ntcc.edu/funeralservice

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education— YES Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Northeast Texas Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
er	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	56	28	19	19/19	83%	4	95%	79%
2022	58	39	25	22/25	89%	3	100%	96%
2021	38	19	15	15/15	95%	2	93%	93%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Northeast Texas Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	23	61%	78%
2022	21	67%	69%
2021	9	44%	68%

Caionass	Talvana	School	National
Sciences	Takers	Pass Rate	Pass Rate
2023	25	48%	69%
2022	19	58%	64%
2021	9	44%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 2018/Last comprehensive review 2022/Next comprehensive review 2028 Re-accreditation: April 2022 for period of seven (7) years (original accreditation extension granted during Covid-19 pandemic)

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2019 accepted monitoring report for distance education courses required after Initial Accreditation.

-April 2022 – Re-accreditation granted with stipulation to submit an updated assessment plan that incorporates Program Learning Outcomes as identified in Standard 2. Updated plan due February 2023.

COA acknowledged the level of institutional support for the program, leadership of the program director, the dedication of the program faculty, modern facilities and a supportive Advisory Board.

-April 2023 –updated assessment plan accepted.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

San Antonio College-Mortuary Science Program

1819 N. Main Avenue NTC 238

San Antonio, TX 78212

José Luis Moreno, Program Coordinator

Phone: (210) 486-1136

Email: jmoreno144@alamo.edu Web: www.alamo.edu/sac/mortuary

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education - NO Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - San Antonio College

* 7	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
Year ei	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	314	37	33	22/33	92%	10	91%	82%
2022	277	66	16	8/16	100%	1	94%	75%
2021	167	76	26	23/26	88%	2	92%	62%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in 11/2 times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- San Antonio College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	22	82%	78%
2022	18	83%	69%
2021	21	71%	68%

Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	10	70%	69%
2022	14	71%	64%
2021	16	63%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 1963/Last comprehensive review 2024/Next comprehensive review 2031

Re-accreditation: October 2024 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: October 2017 re-accreditation with no stipulations.

-October 2024 re-accreditation with no stipulations.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

UTAH

Salt Lake Community College-Mortuary Science Program

3491 West Wights Fort Road

West Jordan, UT 84088

Jeff Zealley, Program Coordinator

Phone: (801) 957-6206

Email: jeff.zealley@slcc.edu

FAX: (801) 957-6353

Web: www.slcc.edu/mortuaryscience

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education- NO Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Salt Lake Community College

X 7	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
Year e	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	42	24	14	12/14	82%	11	100%	86%
2022	36	21	14	14/14	94%	4	86%	79%
2021	38	25	13	13/13	93%	10	100%	100%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

School

Pass Rate

67%

69%

64%

National

Pass Rate

69%

64%

57%

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Salt Lake Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers
2023	14	100%	78%	2023	15
2022	14	79%	69%	2022	13
2021	14	79%	68%	2021	14

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Mortuary Science

Initial Accreditation 2013/Last comprehensive review 2023/Next comprehensive review 2030

Re-accreditation: April 2023 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2023 re-accreditation with no stipulations.

COA recognized the strength of the faculty, college and advisory council support for the program, a detailed and comprehensive embalming certification process and an exemplary assessment plan.

-April 2024 – Substantive Change accepted naming new Program Director.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

VIRGINIA

Brightpoint Community College-Funeral Services Program (formerly John Tyler CC)

13101 Route 1 (formerly Jefferson Davis Hwy)

Chester, VA 23831

Richard Sikon, Program Director

Phone: (804) 706-5066

Email: rsikon@brightpoint.edu

FAX: (804) 768-6624

Web: https://www.brightpoint.edu/majors/funeral-services-aas Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education – YES Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION -Brightpoint Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation Did not		Overall %	Employed
1 ear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	89	41	33	33/33	85%	1	91%	82%
2022	81	40	29	28/29	100%	0	100%	100%
2021	76	39	37	37/37	100%	1	100%	95%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Brightpoint Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	25	96%	78%	2023	25	76%	69%
2022	25	52%	69%	2022	22	50%	64%
2021	20	55%	68%	2021	22	41%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Contact the program directly for information regarding success of Distance Education graduates.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Services

Initial Accreditation 1973/Last comprehensive review 2019/Next comprehensive review 2026

Re-accreditation: October 2019 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decision: October 2019 for period of seven (7) years with no stipulations. Important factors in the decision were the efficient response to site visit team comments, the strength of the program assessment plan and the level of institutional support for technology and distance education.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Tidewater Community College-Funeral Service Program

1700 College Crescent Virginia Beach, VA 23453

Joseph F. Walton, Program Director

Phone: (757) 822-7074 Email: jwalton@tcc.edu FAX: (757) 822-7483

Web: www.tcc.edu/funeralservices

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education - No

Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Tidewater Community College

Year	Total	# of New	# of	Timely	Graduation	Did not	Overall %	Employed
rear	enrolled	Students	Grads	Grad*	Rate**	finish***	Employed	In FS
2023	34	18	12	10/12	69%	0	100%	100%
2022	39	13	15	10/15	66%	5	100%	100%
2021	49	18	10	7/10	45%	6	80%	80%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Tidewater Community College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	,
2023	12	100%	78%	2023	
2022	15	87%	69%	2022	
2021	12	67%	68%	2021	

Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	
2023	12	100%	69%	
2022	13	92%	64%	
2021	13	62%	57%	

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Funeral Service Initial Accreditation 2008/Last comprehensive review 2021 (rescheduled due to Covid-19 pandemic)/Next comprehensive review 2027

Re-accreditation: June 2021 for period of seven (7) years from last scheduled review (2020)

Most recent Accreditation decisions: June 2021 –re-accreditation for period of 7 years from last scheduled review (2020) with commendations for the strength of the Program Director and Faculty, strong working relationship between Institutional Research and the Funeral Service program and the overall level of support of the program provided by the college.

-June 2022 – in person follow-up to virtual re-accreditation visit was completed.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

WASHINGTON

Lake Washington Institute of Technology-Funeral Service Education

11605 132nd Avenue NE Kirkland, WA 98034

Jennie Fredrickson, Interim Program Director

Phone: (425) 739-8155

Email:

FAX: (425) 576-5841

Web: https://www.lwtech.edu/academics/school-of-health-sciences/funeral-service/index.aspx

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate of Applied Science

Distance Education - YES Part-time option available - No

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Lake Washington Institute of Technology

Year	Total enrolled	# of New Students			Graduation Rate**	Did not finish***	Overall % Employed	Employed In FS
2023	88	46	22	21/22	86%	15	86%	77%
2022	68	34	12	12/12	86%	11	83%	75%
2021	70	40	16	14/16	88%	11	94%	75%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Lake Washington Institute of Technology

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate	Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	21	95%	78%	2023	21	95%	69%
2022	11	82%	69%	2022	11	55%	64%
2021	15	93%	68%	2021	13	85%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate of Applied Science - Funeral Service Education Initial Accreditation 2012/Last comprehensive review 2018/Next comprehensive review 2025 Re-accreditation: April 2019 for period of seven (7) years.

Most recent Accreditation decision: April 2019 corrected Probation status from April 2018 and reaccredited in good standing for period of seven (7) years with no stipulations.

- -April 2023 Approval granted to offer the accredited program via Distance Education.
- -June 2024 Administrative Probation. Program Director lacking ABFSE requirements of Standard 1.8.
- -October 2024 Confirmed Interim Program Director with appropriate credentials.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

WISCONSIN

Milwaukee Area Technical College-West Campus-Funeral Service Program

1200 South 71th Street West Allis, WI 53214

Gabriel M. Schauf, Program Coordinator

Phone: (414) 456-5320 Email: <u>schaufg@matc.edu</u> FAX: (414) 456-5441

Web: https://www.matc.edu/course-catalog/community-human-services/funeral-service.html

Accredited Degree Offered: Associate in Applied Science

Distance Education - NO Part-time option available - Yes

PROGRAM INFORMATION - Milwaukee Area Technical College

Year	Total	# of New	# of Grads	Timely Grad*	Graduation Rate**	Did not finish***	Overall %	Employed In FS
2023	enrolled 61	Students 30	Graus 27	25/27	87%	2	Employed 100%	100%
2022	53	31	20	19/20	100%	3	95%	95%
2021	38	21	17	17/17	80%	2	100%	100%

^{*}Timely graduation = complete program in $1\frac{1}{2}$ times designated program length.

NATIONAL BOARD STATISTICS- Milwaukee Area Technical College

Arts	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate		Sciences	Takers	School Pass Rate	National Pass Rate
2023	24	92%	78%		2023	21	76%	69%
2022	18	94%	69%		2022	19	68%	64%
2021	15	77%	68%	-	2021	14	83%	57%

School pass rate is based on 1st time test takers within one year of graduation.

Accreditation

Program Accredited by ABFSE: Associate in Applied Science - Funeral Service

Initial Accreditation 2000/Last comprehensive review 2021/Next comprehensive review 2028

Re-accreditation: October 2015 for period of seven (7) years with Focus Visit and Follow-up report to demonstrate use of assessment data for program improvement.

Most recent Accreditation decisions: April 2016 accept Focus Visit report and plans to use assessment data.

- -April 2020 Program placed on Probation status for failure to maintain three-year average NBE pass rate of at least 60%.(Standard 10.4)
- -April 2021 Program returned to good standing following demonstration of improved pass rate on the national licensing examination (NBE).
- -October 2021 re-accredited with one (1) stipulation to demonstrate that faculty report directly or indirectly to the Program Director (Standard 1.7.2).
- -April 2022 COA accepted the response to stipulation for Standard 1.7.2.

An updated assessment plan is due by February 15, 2022.

- -October 2022 –In-person follow-up to Virtual Site Visit completed.
- -April 2024 accepted application for review of distance education. Site visit to be scheduled.

^{**}Graduation rate reflects cohort graduation rate (% of students from original cohort completing in the designated year)

^{***}Left before completing the program; did not finish.

Programs in Candidacy



Officers of the American Board of Funeral Service Education

PRESIDENT

Joseph Finocchiaro

Education Concord Law School at Purdue

Global University

University of South Florida MM, BFA AS

EJD

St. Petersburg College

Professional United Faculty of Miami Dade College

> United University Professions-Canton Chapter Pinellas County Funeral Home Association

(President 2010)

Pi Sigma Eta Fraternity Chapter Advisor Independent Funeral Directors of Florida

Current President

Dallas Institute of Funeral Service Employment

Dallas, Texas

Affiliations American Board of Funeral Service Education

> Academy of Professional Funeral Service Practice American Council on Education-Military Evaluator

Contact Dallas Institute of Funeral Service

Information 3909 S. Buckner Blvd.

Dallas, TX 75227 (214) 388-5466

jfinocchiaro@dallasinstitute.edu

VICE-PRESIDENT

Cody Lopasky

Education University of Houston-Victoria MA

Texas State University BA Commonwealth Institute of Funeral AAS

Service

Texas Funeral Directors Association Professional

Texas Distance Learning Association Academy of Professional Funeral Service

Practice

Current President

Commonwealth Institute of Funeral Employment

Affiliations American Board of Funeral Service Education

> National Funeral Director Directors Association National Funeral Director Directors & Morticians

Association

Cremation Association of North America

National Associated Colleges of Mortuary Science

National Museum of Funeral History

Contact Commonwealth Institute of Funeral Service

Information: 415 Barren Springs Dr.

Houston, TX 77090 (281) 873-0262

c.lopasky@commonwealth.edu

SECRETARY-TREASURER

Tony L Moore

Education Southwestern Bapt. Theo. Seminary MA

Mississippi College MA Holmes Community College AAS

Pennsylvania Funeral Directors Association Professional

East Pennsylvania Funeral Directors Association

(Past President & Vice-President) Funeral Director License (PA & MS)

Current Professor

Employment Northampton Community College

Bethlehem, Pennsylvania

Affiliations American Board of Funeral Service Education

> Academy of Professional Funeral Service Practice National Funeral Director Directors Association

Northampton Community College Contact

3835 Green Pond Road Information

> Bethlehem, PA 18020 (610) 861-5576

tmoore@northampton.edu

PAST PRESIDENT

Jolena Grande

Education Cypress College ASMS

University of Central Oklahoma BS National University MS National University MFS

Professional Orange County Funeral Directors Association

> Los Angeles County Funeral Directors Association San Diego County Funeral Directors Association California Funeral Directors Association Orange Belt Funeral Directors, Cemetery and

Crematory Association

Academy of Professional Funeral Service Practice

Current Professor

Employment Mortuary Science Program

Cypress College

Affiliations American Board of Funeral Service Education

International Conference of Funeral Service

Examining Boards

National Associated Colleges of Mortuary Science

National Funeral Directors Association

Contact Cypress College

Information 9200 Valley View Street

Cypress, CA 90630 (714) 484-7278

jgrande@cypresscollege.edu

	itive C	ommittee		# of Members	Title	Name	Term Expires
# of Members Voting	Title	Name	Term Expires	Non-Voting 8	(Ex Officio Com Scholarship Chair	amittee Chairs) Sara Moss National Funeral Directors	2025
1	President	Joseph Finocchiaro Dallas Institute of Funeral Service 3909 S. Buckner Blvd. Dallas, TX 75227 (214) 388-5466 jfinocchiaro@dallasinstitute.edu	2025 (2023)			Association 13625 Bishop's Drive Brookfield, WI 53005 800-228-6332 smoss@nfda.org	
2	Vice President	Cody Lopasky Commonwealth Institute of Funeral Service 415 Barren Springs Drive Houston, TX 77090 (281) 873-0262 c.lopasky@commonwealth.edu	2025 (2023)	9	Curriculum Chair	Jzyk Ennis Jefferson State Community College 2601 Carson Road Birmingham, AL 35215 (205) 856-7852 jennis@jeffersonstate.edu	2025
3	Secretary/ Treasurer	Tony L. Moore Northampton CC 3835 Green Pond Road Bethlehem. PA 18020 (610) 861-5576 tmoore@northampton.edu	2025 (2023)	10	NBE Liaison Chair	Kevin E. Patterson Des Moines Area CC 2006 South Ankeny Boulevard Ankeny, IA 50023 (515) 964-6244 kepatterson@dmacc.edu	2025
4	NFDA	National Funeral Directors Association representative Randall P. Anderson randy@radneyfuneralhome.com		11	Program Chair	Faith Haug Arapahoe Community College	2025
5	NFDMA	National Funeral Directors & Morticians Association representative George Durham, Jr. gjd2.fd@gmail.com				5900 S. Santa Fe Drive Littleton, CO 80160 (303) 797-5954 faith.haug@arapahoe.edu	
6	CANA	Cremation Association of North America Association representative Barbara Kemmis barbara@cremationassociation.org		12	Bylaws Chair	Audrina Dollar Mid-America College of FS 3111 Hamburg Pike Jeffersonville, IN 47130 (812) 288-8878 adollar@mid-america.edu	2025
7	Past President	Jolena M. Grande Cypress College 9200 Valley View Street Cypress, CA 90630 (714) 484-7278 jgrande@cypresscollege.edu	2025 (2023)	13	Committee on Accreditation Chair	Mark Evely Wayne State University Mort Sci Bldg, Rm 314 42 W. Warren Ave Detroit, MI 48202 (313) 577-1202 evely@wayne.edu	2025
Non-Voting	(Staff) Executive Director	Robert C. Smith III ABFSE 992 Mantua Pike, Suite 108 Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 (816) 233-3747 exdir@abfse.org		14	College and University Council	Jolena M. Grande Cypress College 9200 Valley View Street Cypress, CA 90630 (714) 484-7278 jgrande@cypresscollege.edu	2025
				15	Accreditation Liaison Chair	Michael LuBrant Univ. of MN MMC 740, 420 Delaware St. SE Minneapolis, MN 55455 (612) 624-6464 mpl@umn.edu	2025

Committee on Accreditation

The Committee on Accreditation is composed of funeral service faculty, practitioners and members of the public, the committee evaluates and certifies programs for accreditation. Academic departments, college and universities which offer funeral service education programs are reviewed by this committee.

reviewed by	this commit	tee.					
# of Members Voting	Title	Name	Term Expires	9	NFDA	Joseph A. Tomon, Jr. 97 Grim Ave., P.O. Box 188 Ellwood City, PA 16117 724-752-1556/724-752-3032	2027 (2 nd)
1	COA Chair Public Educator	Mark Evely Wayne State University Mortuary Sci. Bldg, Rm 314 42 W. Warren Ave Detroit, MI 48202 (313) 577-1202 evely@wayne.edu	2027 (1st)	10	Public Member	hockcolct@aol.com Harriette Scott 3840 Lakeside Dr. NE Atlanta, GA 30326 (314) 322-4518	2027 (2nd)
2	COA Vice Chair Private Educator	Wayne Cavender Dallas Institute of FS 3909 S. Buckner Boulevard Dallas, TX 75227 (214) 388-5466 wcavender@dallasinstitute.edu	2027 (2nd)	11	Public Member	harriettescott@yahoo.com Kelly D. Campbell 304 Missionary Drive Decatur, GA 30030 (415) 686-0585 kcampbel2001@yahoo.com	2025 (1 st)
3	Public Educator	Josē Luis Moreno San Antonio College 1819 N. Main Avenue San Antonio, TX 78212 (210) 486-1140 jmoreno144@alamo.edu	2025 (1 st)	Team Chair	Melton Jone 3631 Mount Glen Allen, meltonjones	ain Road	
4	Private Educator	Jonathon Acosta Worsham College 495 Northgate Parkway Wheeling, IL 60090 (847) 808-8444 jacosta@worsham.edu	2027 (1 st)	Team Chair Team Chair	Diane Heger	, IN 46106 434@comcast.net	
5	CUC	Gary Brown St. Petersburg College 7200 N. 66 th Street Pinellas Park, FL 33781 (727) 341-3783 brown.gary@spcollege.edu	2027 (2nd)	Team Chair	Littleton, CC dianeheg@q Catherine G: 804 S. Chev Glendale, C. cch5@verize	.com annon y Chase Dr. A 91205	
6	Private Educator	Barry Lease Pittsburgh Institute of MS 5808 Baum Blvd. Pittsburgh, PA 15206 (412) 362-8500 blease@pims.edu	2025 (2 nd)	Team Chair Executive Director	Robert C. Sr	sst Street , FL 33205 00@yaho.com	
7	Public Educator	Dedrick Gantt Piedmont Technical College 620 N. Emerald Road P.O. Box 1467 Greenwood, SC 29648 (864) 941-8774 gantt.d@ptc.edu	2024 (2 nd)			Pike, Suite 108 Ieights, NJ 08097 747	
8	NFDMA	Carol Williams 492 Larkin St. SW Atlanta, GA 30313 (678) 410-9564 carolejtw@gmail.com	2026 (1 st)				

Accreditation Liaison

Con	Committee								
# of Mbrs	Title	Name	Term Expires						
1	Educator Chair	Michel LuBrant University of Minnesota MMC 740 420 Delaware Street SE Minneapolis, MN 55455 (612) 624-6464 mpl@umn.edu	2025						
2	Private Educator Vice Chair	Erin Wilson Dallas Institute of Funeral Service 3909 S. Buckner Blvd. Dallas, TX 75227 (214) 388-5466 erinwilson@dallasinstitute.edu	2025						
3	Educator	B. Steve Spann John A. Gupton College 1616 Church St. Nashville, TN 37203 (615) 327-3927 spann@guptoncollege.edu	2027						
4	ABFSE President	Joseph Finocchiaro Dallas Institute of Funeral Service 3909 S. Buckner Blvd. Dallas, TX 75227 (214) 388-5466 jfinocchiaro@dallasinstitute.edu							
5	ABFSE V-P	Cody Lopasky Commonwealth Institute of Funeral Service 415 Barren Springs Drive Houston, TX 77090 (281) 873-0262 c.lopasky@commonwealth.edu							
6	ABFSE Secretary/ Treasurer	Tony L. Moore Northampton CC 3835 Green Pond Road Bethlehem. PA 18020 (610) 861-5576 tmoore@northampton.edu							
7	ABFSE Past President	Jolena Grande Cypress College 9200 Valley View Street Cypress, CA 90630 (714) 484-7278 jgrande@cypresscollege.edu							
TO 1									

The purpose of this committee, established in 2016, is to foster and enhance communication between the ABFSE membership, the elected officers, and the members of the Committee on Accreditation. The Accreditation Liaison Committee members shall not serve as voting or Ex-officio members on the Committee on Accreditation and shall not be considered members of the Committee on Accreditation.

Scholarship Committee

# of Members	Title	Name	Term Expires		
1	NFDA Chair	Sara Moss National Funeral Directors Association 13625 Bishop's Drive Brookfield, WI 53005 800-228-6332 smoss@nfda.org	2027 (1 st)		
2	Educator	Constance Barrowe Delgado Community College 615 City Park Avenue New Orleans, LA 70119 (504) 671-6245 cgreen@dcc.edu	2027 (1 st)		
3	Educator	Howard Beckham Florida State College 4501 Capper Road Jacksonville, FL 32218 Phone: (904) 766-6622 howard.beckham@fscj.edu	2025 (1 st)		
4	Educator	Donna Collard John A. Gupton College 1616 Church St. Nashville, TN 37203 (615) 327-3927 collard@guptoncollege.edu	2027 (2 nd)		
5	Educator	Matt Kendall Carl Sandburg College 2400 Tom L. Wilson Blvd. Galesburg, IL 61401 (305) 345-8502 mkendall@sandburg.edu	2027 (2 nd)		
6	Educator	Dominic Holsome Dallas Institute of FS 3909 S. Buckner Boulevard Dallas, TX 75227 (214) 367-5817 dholsome@dallasinstitute.edu			
7	NFDMA	National Funeral Directors & Morticians Association Janet Stephens (804) 920-9583 embalmer323@gmail.com			
8	CANA	Cremation Association of North America representative info@cremationassociation.org			

The ABFSE Scholarship Program for Undergraduates & PostGraduates is administered by this committee. It is responsible for awarding scholarships to currently enrolled and deserving undergraduate students.

Curriculum Committee

Cur	Curriculum Committee								
# of Mbrs	Title	Name	Term Expires						
1	Educator Chair	Jzyk Ennis Jefferson State Cmty College 2601 Carson Road Birmingham, AL 35215 (205) 856-7852 jennis@jeffersonstate.edu	2026 (1st)						
2	Educator Vice- Chair	Brian Mullins Dallas Institute of FS 3909 S. Buckner Blvd. Dallas, TX 75227 (214) 388-5466 bmullins@dallasinstitute.edu	2027 (2nd)						
3	Educator	Benjamin Schmidt Northeast Texas Cmty College 2886 FM 1735, Chapel Hill Rd. Mt. Pleasant, TX 75455 (903) 434 8337 bschmidt@ntcc.edu	2027 (2nd)						
4	Educator	Donald Cymbor AAMI 1501 Broadway, Ste. 1102 New York, NY 10036 (212) 757-1190 dcymbor@aami.edu	2026 (1 st)						
5	Educator	Brad Sheppard Univ. of AR Hope-Texarkana P. O. Box 140 Hope, AR 71802 (870) 722-8523 brad.sheppard@uaht.edu	2027 (2nd)						
6	Educator	Dan Shea Cape Cod Community College Bridgewater State Univ, W-Campus / Kelly Fun'l Sve Ste / 34 Park Ave Bridgewater, MA 02324 (508) 375-5036 dshea@capecod.edu	2027 (2nd)						
7	Educator	Jeffrey Zealley Salt Lake Community College 3491 West Wights Fort Road West Jordan, UT 84088 (801) 957-6206 jeff.zealley@slcc.edu	2027 (1 st)						
8	Educator	Jesse Gomes Goodwin University One Riverside Drive Building: 417 Main Street East Hartford, CT 06118 (860) 913-2189 jgomes@goodwin.edu	2027 (1 st)						
9	Educator	Nicholas Ricci Pittsburgh Inst. of MS 5808 Baum Boulevard Pittsburgh, PA 15206 (412) 362-8500 x 108 nricci@pims.edu	2027 (1 st)						

10	NFDA	Christopher Robinson
		National Funeral Directors
		Association
		representative
		chris@robinsonfuneralhomes.com
11	NFDMA	National Funeral Directors &
		Morticians Association
		Christie Redmon Moore
		(972) 805-7844
		christie@mansfieldfuneralhome.com
12	CANA	Cremation Association of North
		America representative
		info@cremationassociation.org
		mittee is responsible for overseeing the curriculum
required	of all funera	l service education students. The committee
coordina	tes its efforts	s with the International Conference of Funeral
Service l	Examining B	oards to ensure that the curricula taught reflects
areas tes		_

National Board Exam Liaison

Program Committee

Committee				# of Members	Title	Name	Term Expires
# of Members 1	Title Educator Chair	Name Kevin E. Patterson Des Moines Area CC 2006 South Ankeny Boulevard Ankeny, IA 50023 (515) 964-6244	Term Expires 2027 (2nd	1	Educator Chair	Faith Haug Arapahoe Community College 5900 S. Santa Fe Drive Littleton, CO 80160 (303) 797-5954 faith.haug@arapahoe.edu	2026 (1 st)
2	Educator	Sarah Stopyra Northshore Community College 1 Ferncroft Rd. Danvers, MA 72653 Phone: (978) 762-4251	2027 (2nd)	2	Educator	Khadijah McDaniel Gupton Jones College of FS 5141 Snapfinger Woods Drive Decatur, GA 30035 (470) 574-4236 kmcdaniel@pierce.edu	2027 (1 st)
3	Educator	Jzyk Ennis Jefferson State Community College 2601 Carson Road Birmingham, AL 35215 (205) 856-7852 jennis@jeffersonstate.edu	2025 (1 st)	3	Educator	Gabriel Schauf Milwaukee Area Technical College 1200 South 71 th Street West Allis, WI, (414) 456-5320 schaufg@matc.edu	2025 (1 st)
4	Educator	Kyle Ledford Eastwick College 250 Moore Street Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 494-5062 kledford@eastwick.edu	2026 (1 st)	4	Educator	John Kirksey University of DC Comm. Col. 5171 South Dakota Ave. NE, Office 126 Washington, DC 20017 (202) 274-5651 John.kirksey@udc.edu	2026 (1 st)
5	Educator	Mark Evely Wayne State University 5439 Woodward Avenue Detroit, MI 48202 (313) 577-1202 evely@wayne.edu	2027 (2nd ^t)	5	Educator	Tony L. Moore Northampton Community College 3835 Green Pond Road Bethlehem. PA 18020 (610) 861-5576	2024 (2 nd)
6	NFDA	Douglas Nie II National Funeral Directors Association representative dutchnie@niefuneralhomes.com		6	Educator	tmoore@northampton.edu David Penepent SUNY-Canton 34 Cornell Drive, Cook 109	2026 (1 st)
7	NFDMA	National Funeral Directors & me Rhonda Keyes Pleasants (804) 357-0776 rkpleasants1@gmail.com		_		Canton, NY 13617 (315) 386-7170 penepentd@canton.edu	
8	CANA	Barbara Kemmis Cremation Association of North America representative		7	NFDA	Chris Christian National Funeral Directors Association representative chris@christiansells.com	
		barbara@cremationassociation.org		8	NFDMA	National Funeral Directors & Morticians Association Lolita Travis (312) 497-4157 travissolutionsinc@gmail.com	
				9	CANA	Jennifer Werthman Cremation Association of North America representative Jennifer@cremationassociation.org	

This committee is responsible for planning programs and workshops and assisting with site selection for the annual meeting of ABFSE. They will also assist with summer workshop planning.

By Laws Committee

у - c			Т		Name
# of Members	Title	Name	Term Expires	Chain	
1	Educator	Audrina Dollar	2026	Chair	Jolena Grande Cypress College
•	Chair	Mid-America College of FS	(1 st)		9200 Valley View Street
		3111 Hamburg Pike	()		Cypress, CA 90630
		Jeffersonville, IN 47130			(714) 484-7278
		(812) 288-8878			jgrande@cypresscollege.edu
		adollar@mid-america.edu			jg.m.ue@eypresseemegereuu
				Secretary	Jonathon Acosta
2	Educator	John B. Fritch	2027		Worsham College
	Vice-	Univ. of Central Oklahoma	(2nd)		495 Northgate Parkway
	Chair	100 N. University Drive			Wheeling, IL 60090
		Edmond, OK 73034			(847) 808-8444
		(405) 974-5001			jacosta@worsham.edu
		jfritch@uco.edu		The Calles	a and University Council source
_				_	e and University Council serve
3	Educator	Leili McMurrough	2027		rograms/institutions which are I recommends action on notice
		Worsham College	(1^{st})		g Committee to present a slate
		495 Northgate Parkway			al Meeting for each officer pos
		Wheeling, IL 60090		at the Aimt	all wreeting for each officer pos
		(847) 808-8444			
		lmcmurrough@worsham.edu		Othe	r ABFSE Orgai
4	Educator	Kevin Davis	2027		nal Associated Co
		St. Petersburg College	(2nd)	Natioi	iai Associateu Co
		7200 N. 66th Street Pinellas Park, FL 33781		Mortu	ary Science (NAC
		(727) 341-3781			
		davis.kevin@spcollege.edu		President	Cody Lopasky
		\odot 1 \sim			Commonwealth Institute
5	Educator	Tony L. Moore	2027		415 Barren Springs Dr
		Northampton CC	(2nd)		Houston, TX 77090
		3835 Green Pond Road			(281) 873-0262 c.lopasky@commonwealth
		Bethlehem. PA 18020			c.lopasky@commonweam
		(610) 861-5576		Vice	Donna Backhaus
		tmoore@northampton.edu		President/	Chandler-Gilbert Commun
				Treasurer	7440 East Tahoe Avenue
6	Educator	Joseph Finocchiaro	2026		Mesa, AZ 85212
		Dallas Institute of Funeral	(1^{st})		(480) 988-8503
		Service			donna.backhaus@cgc.edu
		3909 S. Buckner Blvd.		G	
		Dallas, TX 75227		Secretary	Jolena Grande
		(214) 388-5466			Cypress College
		jfinocchiaro@dallasinstitute.ed	u		9200 Valley View Street
7	NFDA	National Europal Directors Age	aniation		Cypress, CA 90630 (714) 484-7278
/	NFDA	National Funeral Directors Ass representative	ociation		igrande@cypresscollege.ed
		representative			Jgrande@cypressconege.ed
8	NFDMA	National Funeral Directors &		At-Large	Don Cymbor
		Morticians Association represe	ntative		AAMI
		nfdma@nfdma.com			1501 Broadway, Ste. 1102
9	CANA	Cremation Association of North	h		New York, NY 10036
,	CHIT	America representative			(212) 757-1190
		info@cremationassociation.org			dcymbor@aami.edu
		oweremanonassociation.org		E	Nichalas Direi
The Constitu	ution and Bvl	aws Committee is responsible for	periodically	Executive	Nicholas Ricci
		n and Bylaws and responding to a	•	Director	Pittsburgh Inst. of Mortuai
_		e Committee.			5808 Baum Blvd. Pittsburgh, PA 15206
					1 11130u1g11, FA 13200

	ge and University	Term Expire
Chair	Jolena Grande Cypress College 9200 Valley View Street Cypress, CA 90630 (714) 484-7278 jgrande@cypresscollege.edu	2025
Secretary	Jonathon Acosta Worsham College 495 Northgate Parkway Wheeling, IL 60090 (847) 808-8444 jacosta@worsham.edu	2025
academic previews and Nominating at the Annu	e and University Council serves as the "orgrams/institutions which are members decommends action on notices of motion of Committee to present a slate of names all Meeting for each officer position that	of the ABFSE; on; and establishes a to the membership is available.
Othe	r ABFSE Organizat	tions
Nation	nal Associated College	s of
Mortu	ary Science (NACMS)	
President	Cody Lopasky Commonwealth Institute 415 Barren Springs Dr Houston, TX 77090 (281) 873-0262 c.lopasky@commonwealth.edu	
Vice President/ Treasurer	Donna Backhaus Chandler-Gilbert Community Colleg 7440 East Tahoe Avenue Mesa, AZ 85212 (480) 988-8503 donna.backhaus@cgc.edu	ge
Secretary	Jolena Grande Cypress College 9200 Valley View Street Cypress, CA 90630 (714) 484-7278 jgrande@cypresscollege.edu	
At-Large	Don Cymbor AAMI 1501 Broadway, Ste. 1102 New York, NY 10036 (212) 757-1190 dcymbor@aami.edu	
Executive Director	Nicholas Ricci Pittsburgh Inst. of Mortuary Science 5808 Baum Blvd. Pittsburgh, PA 15206	;

(412) 362-8500 nricci@pims.edu

University Mortuary Science Education Association (UMSEA)

ABFSE Public Members

Term Expires

F' 2025 2/4

F'2027 2/6

President	Jesse M. Gomes Goodwin University	# of Members	Name
	417 Main Street East Hartford, CT 06118 (860) 913-2189 jgomes@goodwin.edu	1	Kelly D. Campbell 304 Missionary Drive Decatur, GA. 30030 (415) 686-0585
Vice President	Lori Purcell Hudson Valley Community College 80 Vandenburgh Avenue Troy, NY 12180 (518) 629-7334 1.purcell@hvcc.edu	2	kcampbel2001@yahoo.com Harriette Dudley Scott 800 Semmes Ave., Apt 810 Richmond, VA 23224 (314) 322-4518 harriettescott@yahoo.com
Secretary	Brad Sheppard University of AR-Hope Texarkana P. O. Box 140 Hope, AR 71802 (870) 722-8523 Brad.sheppard@uaht.edu		
Treasurer	Steve Spann John A. Gupton College		

ABFSE Member Organizations

The NATIONAL FUNERAL DIRECTOR'S ASSOCIATION

13625 Bishop's Drive Brookfield, WI 53005 Phone: (800) 228-6332 Fax: (262) 789-6977

Contact: Christine Pepper, CEO Email: cpepper@nfda.org Web: www.nfda.org

The NATIONAL FUNERAL DIRECTORS AND

1616 Church Street Nashville, TN. 37203 (615) 327-3927

spann@guptoncollege.edu

MORTICIANS ASSOCIATION

6390 Shannon Parkway Union City, GA 30291

Phone: (800) 434-0958 or (770) 969-0064

Fax: (770) 969-0505

Contact: George Durham, Jr., President

Email: gjd2.fd@gmail.com Web: www.nfdma.com

CREMATION ASSOCIATION OF NORTH AMERICA

499 Northgate Parkway Wheeling, IL 60090 Phone: (312) 245-1077 Fax: (312) 321-4098 Contact: Barbara Kemmis

Email: info@cremationassociation.org www.cremationassociation.org

Additional Information

NATIONAL BOARD EXAM INQUIRIES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO:

International Conference of Funeral Service Examining Boards

1885 Shelby Lane

Fayetteville, AR 72704 Phone: (479) 442-7076 Fax: (479) 442-7090

Contact: Dalene Paull, Executive Director Email: <u>director@theconferenceonline.org</u>

www.theconferenceonline.org

ABFSE and COA INQUIRIES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO:

American Board of Funeral Service Education 992 Mantua Pike, Suite 108 Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 Phone: (816) 233-3747

FAX: (856) 579-7354 Web: <u>www.abfse.org</u>

Robert C. Smith III, Executive Director exdir@abfse.org

Michael Landon, Assistant Executive Director mlandon@abfse.org

Trudy Ellmore, Administrative Assistant trellmore@abfse.org

Contact information for State licensing and regulatory agencies may be accessed via the following link: http://www.nfda.org/careers/licensing-require